Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING

February 18, 2019
6:30 p.m.
Putnam Centennial Center, Kiwannis Room

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2 719 E. 3™ St., Cle Elum, WA 98922
AGENDA
I. Introductions
II. Approval of Agenda
IlI. Approval of Minutes
a. January 21, 2018*
IV. Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence
V. Reports: :
a. Operations Report (G. Scherer)
b. Superintendent’'s Report (J. Petersen)
c. Ancillary Report (R. Holden)
d. Finance Report, Approval of Expenses* (S. Olander)
e. Open Door Clinic Report
f. Ambulance Garage
VI. Old Business
VII. New Business
a. Next Meeting Date: March 18, 2019
VIII. Executive Session RCW 42.30.110(h)
IX. Adjournment
Key:

*Action Item






e Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: Monday: January 21, 2019
Minutes of: Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Meeting Place: Putnam Centennial Center, Cle Elum, WA

Minutes Submitted By: Scott Olander, Treasurer

Call to Order:
Regular Meeting: Call to order made by Commissioner Rogalski at 6:30 p.m.

Introductions:
Commissioners: Floyd Rogalski, Hartwig Vatheuer, Fred Benjamin, Kevin Nicholson.

Superintendent: Julie Petersen; Treasurer: Scott Olander; Ancillary Operations: Rhonda Holden;
EMS Manager: Geoff Scherer; Michele Wurl: Community Relations; Retiring Treasurer: Libby
Allgood.

Approval of Agenda:
Action: A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Vatheuer and seconded

by Commissioner Nicholson. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:
Action: A motion to approve the minutes of the December 17, 2018 Regular meeting was made

by Commissioner Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. Motion carried.

Public Comments/Announcements/Correspondence:

Operations Report:
The Commissioners reviewed the written operations report for December 2018. Geoff Scherer

noted that December was a busy month. Also noted was that there is a process in place to
work with Snoqualmie Fire District regarding dispatch and response.

Superintendent’s Report:
The Commissioners reviewed the written report for December 2018. Julie Petersen reported on

the clinic damage due to flood. She referred to a complete report on the incident that was
included in the Board packet. Julie recommended that the Board consider hiring an
independent building inspector to check repairs after completed. It was agreed that Julie will
work with Ron Urlacher, Director Facilities KVH, and bring forward a list of recommended

inspectors.



Ancillary Report:
The Commissioners reviewed the written report for December 2018. Rhonda also noted that

Putnam Centennial Senior Center had not charged for use of space for the Board meeting or for
temporary space for Physical Therapy Services after clinic flood.

Finance Report:
The financial statements for December 2018 were reviewed by the Commissioners, including a

review of actual versus budgeted revenue and expense variances.

Action: A motion to approve the checks for December was made by Commissioner Vatheuer
and seconded by Commissioner Nicholson. Motion carried.

Action: A motion to approve the 2019 Budget Amendment was made by Commissioner
Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. Motion carried.

Open Door Clinic:
Open Door volume repost was reviewed by the Commissioners.

Ambulance Garage:
The commissioners reviewed the ambulance garage design component worksheet previously

completed by Geoff and the staff. Julie and Rhonda will communicate with architects regarding
the design and will request that they attend the March meeting for preliminary design
discussions.

Old Business:
Michele Wurl led discussion on process for appointment of a new commissioner. She provided

a proposed schedule including advertisements and screening. Commissioners Nicholson and
Benjamin will screen applications prior to scheduling interviews.

Resolution 01-21-19-01, Appointment of Scott Olander as Treasurer, was presented by Julie. A
motion to approve the resolution was made by Commissioner Vatheuer and seconded by
Commissioner Benjamin. The motion carried.

New Business:

A request for authorization to purchase capital items totaling $55,000 to stock the new
ambulance was presented. A motion to approve the request was made by Commissioner
Nicholson and seconded by Commissioner Benjamin. The motion carried.

There was discussion regarding need for an additional new ambulance. Commissioner Benjamin
requested that Geoff obtain a quote for an ambulance to bring on line in early 2020.

A motion was made by Commissioner Vatheuer and seconded by Commissioner Nicholson to
retain current board officers for 2019, President: Floyd Rogalski; Vice President/Secretary.
Hartwig Vatheuer. Motion carried. '

Next regular meeting date: February 18, 2019. Location to be confirmed prior to meeting.



Announcements:

Executive Session:
There was no executive session.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:36 p.m. by Commissioner
Rogalski






Operation’s Manager Report — January 2019

No. of Stipend Shifts
District #7 3
Other 3
Cle Elum FD 0
Monthly Total 6

January January
S 2019 2018
Incidents 91 95
Patient Count 96 99
Patient Transports 74 67
Patient Refusals 16 20
Year to Date Transports 74 67
Station #73 Transports 37 L
Station # 99 Transports 33
Passed Calls 0
PERSONNEL

Stipend shifts increased to 6 this month, with 3 EMT’s taking part in the overnight program. One
of the EMT’s was offered a fulltime firefighter job at District 7 and will no longer be doing
stipend shifts with the HD#2. I will hold off on offering a per-diem position to a Paramedic so I
can monitor this year’s budget more closely.

together a quote for the next ambulance build.

APPARATUS

Will be going to Braun in Chehalis on February 20 for inspection and pickup of new ambulance.
I will be looking in to finding a space to park our back up rigs, until the new station is built. M4
had batteries replaced, it has over 130,000 miles and has been remounted once, Braun is putting

Year Unit | BegODO | End ODO Miles - Location | Comments
2019 M7 Build
2016 M6 68,525 71,156 2,631 | Station 99 In Use
2016 M5 103,434 106,309 2,875 | Station 93 In Use
2014 M4 130,244 131,429 1,185 | Station 99 Back Up

MISCELLANEOUS

MCI on January 4%, crews helped with patient transports and medical command, Eastside Fire
and Rescue assisted with incident providing medical transport and taking over medical command.
Both crews and I attended the after-action review at SPFR with Eastside and DOT.
Crews are working diligently with SPFR as we trial the change of dispatch services, there are still
challenges that arise with the radio patch and need to be worked out with operations.
I have been working with Amy Diaz on gathering data for KPI (Key Point Indicators) graphs will
start to show up in board packets, On Scene time for Trauma patients and Blood Glucose for

Stroke patients




Kittitas County Hospital District #2

Patient Transport Count per Destination

Hospital January
Centeral Washington Hospital
Harborview 4
KVH 43
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 9
Swedish Issaquah 8
Virginia Mason
Yakima Regional 2
Yakima Memorial 3
Childrens 2
University of Washington
Valley Renton
Overlake 2
January

Out of County Transports 30
Patient Transport Count per Zone

Zone YTD  January
Snoqualmie Pass 13 13
Fire District 8 3 3
Fire District 7 17 17
Cle Elum 7 7
Easton 3 3
Ronald 6
Urgent Care 10 10
Roslyn 4 4
South Cle Elum 3 3
Family Medicine - Cle Elum 1 1
KVH 2 2
Other 1 1




Kittitas County Hospital District #2

Patient Transport Count per Zone

4th Quarter 2018

135

140
120
100

62

80

60
40

8
L&
(o)
&,Om,
S J,\\\\
%,
), o)
0 N
¥,
oo&oz ”
"%,
7z
G 7
“%
%
LN\nw\ L\O
S
T,
7 !
%, %
)
/8, Q\%&«\
<, 7,
OAnmv .m\no
’ e@, 4
&
% <,
e, Fo
\@ -
%,
Yo, Y
00%% k4
gy
e
7o wov
«\Q s
%, 5
%
s
7z
1 s,
@&
\W@\ QOA\
e
P A
..x\O,m,
o,
sm\«\
s
<,
.m.\%@
\¢\®
,\nwv
%
9



Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2
Quality Metrics

On Scene Time l

=== 0n Scene Time (min) — — - Target
30 ~ 26.75
2
25 A
220 .
£
o 15 -
£
F 0 4 e e e e
5 o
0
P S S S S P SP P N
QéO @’b ?.'Q Q/b‘\ \\3‘0 \0 Y‘Qg L)Q,Q Oé' eo 00 NG
# of
o #itH HHE A O HEHEE O R R 10
cas

Glucose Checked t

for patients with stroke symptoms
=== % of patients checked = — —Target

100% o e i~ —————— —_————— e —————
80% -
60% -
40% -

20% -~

% of patients receiving check

0%
P
& F R @ ¢ ¥ v_\@ R F S

#Of g s it BER B B BER ORFEE BRE B84 B3RO
cases

Last updated 02/13/2019






HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Julie Petersen
February 2019

Water Damage at the Cle Elum Primary Care Clinic

To date the cleanup and drying process at Cle Elum is complete. After the asbestos abatement VK Powell and
their sub-contractors were provided access to assess the final scope. The construction area is still isolated and
under negative pressure with barriers and HEPA exhaust fan for the reconstruction process. Zurich, the
insurance carrier, hired a building consultant who is developing a construction cost to compare against VK
Powell. The building consultant and VK Powell are in direct contact to discuss scope and details of the
reconstruction. VK Powell expects to start reconstruction 2/25.

Appointing a Commissioner

Two District #2 residents expressed interest in filling the vacant Board position. Commissioners Nicholson and
Benjamin will conduct interviews prior to the February Board meeting. An assessment of the candidates will be
conducted in executive session.

Ambulance Garage
Leadership (Julie, Geoff, Rhonda and Scott) will be meeting with KDA prior to the March Board meeting to

review conceptual designs for the garage options based on the master site plan as well as additional
information gleaned through site visits and EMS staff.

Real-Estate Offers

I just wanted to note that I periodically (maybe twice a year) receive inquiries from parties who may be
interested in purchasing land from Hospital District #2. I have not been forwarding these inquiries based on
the 2018 Master Site plan.







Operations report to Hospital District #2 Board of Commissioners
February, 2019

Ancillary Service Operation Report:

o Swedish Specialty Services
FMC is continuing to utilize the space leased to Swedish. At this point we do not have a
timeframe on when the repair work will be complete, but it is anticipated it won't be until
March. There has been no response from Swedish regarding their plans for specialty
services in this location.

e Cle Elum PT
Due to the flood and inclement weather, volumes were down for Cle Elum PT in January.
Out of 182 available appointments, 152 were kept and 40 were cancelled. Of the 40
cancellations we were able to fill 12 of those appointments with another patient.

¢ Ambulance Garage

KDA will join us at our March meeting to review the required elements of the Ambulance
Garage.

Respectfully submitted by Rhonda-Holden, MSN, CENP






160
140
120
100
80
60
40
20

Number of calls

150

125

100

75

50

25

Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Volumes, YTD

2016 = 2017

2018 ™ 2019

Total Calls Total Patients Patients Transported

Concurrent Calls, YTD

¥ Non-concurrent ® Concurrent

= =
memcm&m
S © © © & © © ©

)

o

2017

Patients and Transports

—o—Total Patients === Patients Transported === Patient Transports Budget

120
110

105

A < — N
5 65

sa %9 56 55
N N
F & Y e IS

YTD values through end of previous month

Snoqualmie, 153

Urgent Care, 104 _—"

NN W ow
o o o G
EE S

10%

v
R

% of calls that are concurrent

o
R

concurrent calls

1250
1150
1050

950

850

Number of days

750

650

Roslyn, 86

South Cle Elum,

Kachess, 35

29%

"\ &

—~—

Calls by Zone

Past 12 Months

Other, 143

Concurrent Calls
=&—9% of calls that are concurrent

31% 31%

29%

Cle Elum, 375

Easton, 99

32 19 10

79T Past 12 months

AR
\\)(‘\\"YQQ

28 22 45 46 40 18

&R

Days Cash on Hand

= == Prior 12 months

3
&

15

1107 1126

1137

Last updated 02/13/2019



Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2

Turnout Time - Dispatch to Enroute

02/01/2018 to 01/31/2019

Apparatus Responses Turnout Time
A511 (CEFD) 2 3:00
CEFD Overall 2 3:00

A721 (FD7) 3 4:21

A731 (FD7) 3 1:42

A761 (FD7) 6 5:52
FD7 Overall 12 4:27
M931(HD2) 619 2:08
M991 (HD2) 751 1:52
M992 (HD2) 27 2:05
HD2 Overall 1397 1:60

Payor Mix by Charges

10/01/2017 to 09/30/2018

YTD values through end of previous month

number of passed calls

E Medicare
E Medicaid
~ Commercial

= Self pay

Passed Calls

W Number of passed calls

Payor Mix by Charges

10/01/2016 to 09/30/2017

® Medicare
= Medicaid
7 Commercial

= Self pay

Last updated 02/13/2019



01/31/2019 COMBINED
Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense
MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 74 64 10 74 64 10 66
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 2,128 2,129 668 2,128 2,129 668 1,638
Current Month Year to Date Prior |
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME 7,420 2,840 4,580 7,420 2,840 4,580 1,602
RENTAL INCOME 24,479 24,479 0 24,479 24,479 0 23,528
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AMBULANCE REVENUE 157,475 136,234 21,241 157,475 136,234 21,241 108,087
TOTAL REVENUE 189,374 163,553 25,821 189,374 163,553 25,821 133,218
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 56,607 50,452 6,155 56,607 50,452 6,155 46,215
BAD DEBT 8,616 6,649 1,967 8,616 6,649 1,967 5,302
CHARITY CARE 0 946 (946) 0 946 (946) 2,214
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 65,223 58,047 7,176 65,223 58,047 7,176 53,731
NET OPERATING REVENUE 124,150 105,506 18,644 124,150 105,506 18,644 79,487
SALARIES AND WAGES 80,612 77,500 3,111 80,612 77,500 3,111 70,326
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 22,692 24,531 (1,839) 22,692 24,531 (1,839) 19,961
PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,495 8,661 (7,166) 1,495 8,661 (7,166) 0
SUPPLIES 10,035 14,795 (4,761) 10,035 14,795 (4,761) 14,886
UTILITIES 2,406 2,588 (182) 2,406 2,588 (182) 1,753
PURCHASED SERVICES 29,220 21,593 7,627 29,220 21,593 7,627 13,246
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,316 15,316 ()] 15,316 15,316 0) 0
DEPRECIATION 25,070 29,473 (4,403) 25,070 29,473 (4,403) 25,725
INSURANCE ‘ 2,039 2,275 (236) 2,039 2,275 (236) 2,192
LICENSES AND TAXES 1,215 2,039 (824) 1,215 2,039 (824) 310
INTEREST EXPENSE 12,635 12,449 186 12,635 12,449 186 12,497
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 91 4,375 (4,284) 91 4,375 (4,284) 0
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 1,595 1,137 458 1,595 1,137 458 623
EXPENSES 204,420 216,732 (12,313) 204,420 216,732 (12,313) 161,520
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (80,269) (111,226) 30,957 (80,269) (111,226) 30,957 (82,033)
TAX LEVY INCOME 120,753 117,299 3,454 120,753 117,299 3,454 114,342
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE COST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 40,484 6,073 34,411 40,484 6,073 34,411 32,309
DAYS CASH ON HAND 1116.0
AR DAYS 79.0
CURRENT RATIO 12.12
COMMITTED CAPTIAL FUNDS
2019 AMBULANCE 274,000
2020 AMBULANCE 255,000
AMBULANCE GARAGE 1,700,000
TOTAL COMMITTED CAPITAL FUNDS 2,229,000
DAYS CASH AFTER COMMITTED FUNDS

702.0



01/31/2019 MEDIC

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

MEDICAL BILLABLE RUNS 74 64 10 74 64 10 66
AVERAGE CHARGE PER RUN 2,128 2,129 668 2,128 2,129 668 1,638
] Current Month | Year to Date | [ Prior |
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD
INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AMBULANCE REVENUE 157,475 136,234 21,241 157,475 136,234 21,241 108,087
TOTAL REVENUE 157,475 136,234 21,241 157 475 136,234 21,241 108,087
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 56,607 50,452 6,155 56,607 50,452 6,155 46,215
BAD DEBT 8,616 6,649 1,967 8,616 6,649 1,967 5,302
CHARITY CARE 0 946 (946) 0 946 (946) 2,214
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 65,223 58,047 7176 65,223 58,047 7,176 53,731
NET OPERATING REVENUE 92,251 78,187 14,064 92,251 78,187 14,064 54,356
SALARIES AND WAGES 80,982 77,267 3,715 80,982 77,267 3,715 70,008
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 22,692 24,531 (1,839) 22,692 24,531 (1,839) 19,961
PROFESSIONAL FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUPPLIES 10,035 14,733 (4,699) 10,035 14,733 (4,699) 14,886
UTILITIES 2,298 2,375 (77) 2,298 2,375 77) 1,718
PURCHASED SERVICES 21,541 13,773 7,767 21,541 13,773 7,767 7,621
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION 11,093 15,810 4,717) 11,093 15,810 (4,717) 12,024
INSURANCE 396 575 (179) 396 575 (179) 555
LICENSES AND TAXES 165 2,039 (1,874) 165 2,039 (1,874) 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 60 4,025 (3,965) 60 4,025 (3,965) 0
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 0 800 (800) 0 800 (800) 0
EXPENSES 149,261 155,928 (6,667) 149,261 155,928 (6,667) 126,773
OPERATING INCOME (L.OSS) (57,010) (77,741) 20,731 {57,010) (77,741) 20,731 (72,417)
TAX LEVY INCOME 56,610 54,219 2,391 56,610 54,219 2,391 53,372
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE C( 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) {400) (23,523) 23,122 {400) (23,523) 23,122 (19,045)




01/31/2019 ADMIN

Kittitas Valley Community Hospital District #2
Statement of Revenue and Expense

| Current Month | | Year to Date 1 [ Prior
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance YTD

INTEREST INCOME 7,420 2,840 4,580 7,420 2,840 4,580 1,602
RENTAL INCOME 24,479 24,479 0 24,479 24,479 0 23,528
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AMBULANCE REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE 31,899 27,319 4,580 31,899 27,319 4,580 25,131
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
BAD DEBT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHARITY CARE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NET OPERATING REVENUE 31,899 27,319 4,580 31,899 27,319 4,580 25,131
SALARIES AND WAGES (370) 233 (603) (370) 233 (603) 318
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,495 8,661 (7,166) 1,495 8,661 (7,166) 0
SUPPLIES 0 62 (62) 0 62 62) 0
UTILITIES 107 213 (106) 107 213 (106) 36
PURCHASED SERVICES 7,679 7,820 (141) 7,679 7,820 (141) 5,625
CEUCC SUBSIDY EXPENSE 15,316 15,316 0) 15,316, 15,316 (0) 0
DEPRECIATION 13,977 13,663 314 13,977 13,663 314 13,701
INSURANCE 1,643 1,700 (57) 1,643 1,700 (57) 1,638
LICENSES AND TAXES 1,050 0 1,050 1,050 0 1,050 310
INTEREST EXPENSE 12,635 12,449 186 12,635 12,449 186 12,497
TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 31 350 (319) 31 350 (319) 0
OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES 1,595 337 1,258 1,595 337 1,258 623
EXPENSES 55,158 60,804 (5,646) 55,158 60,804 (5,646) 34,747
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (23,259) (33,485) 10,226 {23,259) (33,485) 10,226 (9,617)
TAX LEVY INCOME 64,144 63,081 1,063 64,144 63,081 1,063 60,970
NON-OPERATING BOND ISSUE CC 0 0 0 0 0 0 : 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) 40,885 29,596 11,289 40,885 29,596 11,289 51,354




01/31/2019

Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Balance Sheet

Year to Date Prior Year End Change
CASH 3,753,866 3,736,723 17,142
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 212,803 189,746 23,057
TAXES RECEIVABLE 1,403,401 54,634 1,348,766
PREPAIDS 9,535 4,078 5,457
INVESTMENTS 2,255,980 2,251,689 4,292
CURRENT ASSETS 7,635,585 6,236,871 1,398,714
LAND 843,524 843,524 0
PROPERTY, PLANT,& EQUIPMENT 6,182,141 6,182,141 0
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,063,816) (3,038,746) (25,070)
NON CURRENT ASSETS 3,961,849 3,986,920 (25,070)
DEFERRED QUTLOWS 104,300 104,300 0
ASSETS 11,701,734 10,328,091 1,373,643
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 59,504 6,654 52,850
INTEREST PAYABLE 25,270 12,635 12,635
ACCRUED PAYROLL 27,335 28,890 (1,555)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 52,537 45,083 7,474
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE . 195,502 180,186 15,316
CURRENT PORTION REVENUE BOND - LTGO 269,736 269,736 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES 629,884 543,164 86,720
LONG TERM REVENUE BOND - LTGO 4,189,608 4,189,608 0
NET PENSION LIABILITY 492,745 492,745 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - PENSION 81,035 81,035 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS - LEVY 1,246,440 0 1,246,440
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 6,009,828 4,763,388 1,246,440
LIABILITIES 6,639,712 5,306,552 1,333,159
NET INCOME (LOSS) 40,484 0) 40,484
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 5,021,539 5,021,539 0
FUND BALANCE 5,062,023 5,021,539 40,484
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 11,701,734 10,328,091 1,373,643



01/31/2019
Kittitas County Hospital Dist 2

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH
NET BOOK INCOME 40,484
ADD BACK NON-CASH EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION 25,070
NET CASH FROM OPERATIONS 65,555
CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS
PATIENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (23,057)
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE (1,348,766)
PREPAID EXPENSE (5,457)
TOTAL CHANGE IN CURRENT ASSETS (1,377,280)
PURCHASE OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 0
INCREASE IN INVESTMENTS (4,292)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE/MATURITY OF INVESTMENTS
TOTAL CHANGE IN ASSETS (1,381,572)
CHANGES IN CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 52,850
INTEREST PAYABLE 12,635
ACCRUED PAYROLL (1,555)
ACCRUED BENEFITS 7,474
CEUCC SUBSIDY PAYABLE 15,316
TOTAL CHANGE CURRENT LIABILITIES 86,720
PRINCIPLE PAYMENT ON REVENUE BONC 0
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 1,246,440
NET CHANGE IN CASH 17,142
BEGINNING CASH ON HAND 3,736,723

ENDING CASH ON HAND 3,753,866



HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis

Jan-19 Dec-18 | Nov-18 | Oct-18 | Sep-18 | Aug-18 | Jul-18 [ Jun-18 | May-18 | Apr-18 | Mar-18 | Feb-18
SYS DESIGN EMS
A/R Dollars 355,769 | 314,138 | 290,860 | 315,042 | 339,493 | 327,325 | 293,791 | 240,886 | 222,260 | 195,991 [ 221,004 | 249,386
A/R Days 79 74 65.9 60.0 62.2 66.7 67.3 63.5 61.9 63.0 68.8 74.6
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Dollars
400,000
350,000 +—™ w——
300,000 i — S _
200,000
150,000
100,000 . - . : : : : - : :
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
wee FY 2017 ==t==FY 2018 <=l==FY 2019
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2
Accounts Receivable Analysis - Days
100.0
95.0
90.0
85.0
80.0 ——f\
70.0 — S———. ~ - A
65.0 ~—__.___— i
60.0 = : <
55.0
50.0 ; 1 ; : . :
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

FY 2017 ==o=—=FY 2018 ==e==FY 2019




KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST 2

HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2

BOARD MEETING JANUARY 2019

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS/ EFTS TO BE APPROVEL

# 1 WARRANT NUMBERS: 10359-10376 NET AMOUNT:

PAYROLL WARRANTS / EFTS TO BE APPROVED

PPE 01-05-19 NET AMOUNT:
PPE 01-19-19 NET AMOUNT:

TOTAL NET WARRANTS & EFT'S

$32,410.76

$32,410.76

$24,338.26
$23,282.62

$47,620.88

$80,031.64

CHECK DATE:

14-Jan-19

11-Jan-19
25-Jan-19



Upper Kittitas County Public Hospital District #2
Detailed Statement of Accounts Payable Transactions

Month of January 2019

AN

Balance Sheet

Employee Benefits

Supplies

Purchased Services

Travel & Education
Other Direct Expenses

Lol

" DANIEL H BRUNNER, CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
NORTHWEST FIRE FIGHTERS TRUST
AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

AMAZON

JAMES OIL CO., INC.

LIFE ASSIST, INC.

MARK VAN MAREN (EMPLOYEE REIMB.)
OXARCINC

MCI

PUGET SOUND ENERGY

PUGET SOUND ENERGY

MCGUIRES LANDSCAPING & WINTER SVC LLC
MICROSOFT

TARGETSOLUTIONS LEARNING LLC
YAKIMA ADJUSTMENT SERVICE

MARK VAN MAREN (EMPLOYEE REIMB.)
AWPHD ASSOC OF WA PUBLIC HOSP DISTS
DAILY RECORD

NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE
NORTHERN KITTITAS CO TRIBUNE

150.00
83.50
2,996.23
1,894.08
17,777.00
28.60
34.45
59.30
32.45
45.99
693.69
1,053.08
247.20
100.47
35.53
18.08
16.70
1,655.10
405.01
3,065.00
22.09
588.13
1,000.00
31.08
168.00
210.00

32,410.76






Open

r Door

Health Clinic
Executive Director Report
Februaryl12, 2019
Compiled by Angie Love; for tracking the month January, 2019 Patient
Statistics
Ellensburg Cle Elum Dental Total

Former Patient 21 2 23
New Patients 20 0 20
Total 41 2 43

Statistics Summary: For the month of January the patient’s symptoms include RX refills, testing, lab results, stomach
pain, high blood pressure, sore wrist, diabetes, MR, patients wanting counseling and many others symptoms. The patient
visits are around lower because of Cle Elum clinic cancelled.

Volunteer Statistics

Volunteer Ellensburg Cle Elum Total
Medical 10 1 11
Non-Medical 15 0 15
Partner 8 4 12
Total 34 5 39

Medical professionals include: Dr. Bob Schneider; Dr. Asriel, Cindy Gregory; Mara
Fusfield, NP,Maureen Woon, Marissa Krager, Clint Thompson, Natazshya DeSkala, Drue Larson.

Non-Medical Volunteers include: Heather Clerf, Susan Camacho, Jacob Darley, David Farr, Cameron Cupp, Johnathan
Basterrechea, Megan Keeler, Lilly Ahi, Katie Rodenberg, Haillie Resmussen, Maggie Hall, Madison Woodworth, Edith
Zaragoza, Grayson Long & Rafealle Cordova Gamez..

Partner volunteer include: Union Gospel Mission Clinic; Safeway; Fish Food Bank, Health District #2, Super One
Pharmacy, KVH, CHCW, Creekside Dental, United Way, MTL

Week | Hours | Miles | Notes
1 35 52 Clinic: Ellensburg
2 35 44 Clinic: Ellensburg, Cle Elum
3 35 32 Clinic: Ellensburg
4 35 52 Clinic: Ellensburg, Cle Elum
Total 140 180

Activity Summary: In addition to my routine responsibilities such as attending hosted clinics, managing the clinic’s
phone, email, preparing a monthly Executive Director report and other administrative duties my list of projects in January
include:

e Developing an intern schedule for Spring
*  Looking for funders, sent letters to churches in Kittitas
e Looking for sponsors for last 2 dental clinics (location undetermined)






S AUV TV inc.

150 NorthiSfar Drive / PO Box 1204 / Chehalls, WA 98532 / 360.748.0195 / 800.245.6303 / fax 360.748.0256

INTERLOCAL PROPOSAL

EBRUARY 12,2018 |

ITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 2
+GEOFF SCHERER

POWER STREET

UM, WA 98922

| (1) 2019 NORTH STAR 155-1 TYPE I AMBULANCE

ORTHWEST IS PLEASED TO OFFER THE FOLLOWING PROPOSAL WHICH IS
ON THE OPEN KITTITAS VALLY FIRE & RESCUE BID DATED 06/12/17 WHICH IS
LE FOR INTERLOCAL PURCHASE BY OTHER AGENCIES:

2019 NORTH STAR TYPE I 155-1 AMBULANCE ON A 2019 RAM 3500 4X4 GAS
A TCHING”ENCLOSED SPECIFICATIONS DATED 06/18/18 AND UNIT #2600-1 “AS
: ! A‘ D} 01! 18/'18 WITH THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:

I i  00 'x_4 Gas chass1s

$179,310.00
$ 17.341.00

$196,651.00
iNETY PERCENT (90%) PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

F VEHICLE. BALANCE DUE IN THIRTY (30) DAYS.

We agree to accept the above proposal:
KITTITAS COUNTY HOSPITAL DIST. #2

Signature Date

Printed Name Title
TM/sel

ccJY
Enclosures: Specifications, drawings

EMERGENCY 'VEHICLES www.braunnw.com







LocAL..

Tuesday

January 22,2019

Cle Elum-Roslyn patrol vehicle in collision on state Route 903

By DAILY RECORD STAFF

A Cle Elum-Roslyn-
South Cle Elum police
officer was involved ina
crash al 9:30 p.m. Friday on
state Route 903, according
to a news release.

According to the release,
olficer Ben Flick was driv-
ing northbound in snow
and freezing rain, when a
1997 Chrysler Scbring lost
control and spun oul intv
the Flick’s lane. The vehicle
was struck on the passenger
side by the Ford Explorer
patrol vehicle.

The driver, 56-year-old
Teodoro Anaya-Garcia of
Ellensburg, was trapped in-
side the vehicle, and needed
to be helped out by fire
personnel. He was Lhe only
person in the vehicle.

Flick was able to
vehicle and call dispatch for
help.

Anaya-Garcia was trans-

PHOTOS COURTESY CLE ELIM-ROSLYN-SOUTH CLE ELIIM POLICE DEPARTMENT

ABOVE: The 1997 Chrysler Sebring involved in a crash with a
police officer on Friday. LEFT: The Cle Elum-Roslyn-South Cle
Elum patrol vehicle involved in a crash last Friday.

ported to Harborview Hos-
pital where it was reported
he was in stable condilion.
The officer sustained no
injuries, but was evaluated
at KVH only as a precau-
tionary.

Due to the severity of the

accidenl, and the involve-
menl of a patrol vehicle, the
Kittitas County Sheriff’s
Department was called in
to investigate the accident,
according to the release.

Both vehicles were total
losses.

Hospital District 2
seeks applicants to
Board of Commissioners

For the DAILY RECORD

‘T'he Board of Commis-
sioners for Kittitas County
Public Hospital District No.
2 (KCPHD No. 2) is secking

L large” po-
n, according Lo a news
release.

Killitas County Public
Hospital District No. 2 pro-
vides ambulance services
to Upper Kittitas County
residents through Upper
Kittitas County Medic One.
KCPHD No. 2 also supports
a small amount of the care
provided at KVH Urgent
Care — Cle Elum and the
Open Door Medical Clinic
(a free clinic that is open
two Saturdays per month).

People interested should
submil a letter of interest
by Feb. 8 including relevant
background information
and asscts Lhe person can
bring to the Board ol Com-
missioners. Interviews will
be conducted the week of

Yeb. 11 and the successful
applicant will be appointed
by the Feb. 18 KCPHD No.
2 Board meeting. Appli-
canls musl be registered
volers residing in 1Tospital
District No. 2.

The individual who is
appointed will hold the po-
sition through the Novem-
ber 2019 general election.
That individual would have
the oplion Lo run for the
position in the November
2019 general clection fora
full four-year term ending
in 2023,

Letters of interest should
be sent electronically to
mweed@kvhealtheare.
org or by hard copy lo
the KCPHD No. 2 Board
of Commissjoners, Attn:
Mandy Weed, Execative
Coordinator, Kittilas Valley
Healthcare, 603 8. Chestnut
St., Ellensburg, WA 98926.
For additional information,
conlact Mandy Weed at
509-962-7302 or visil hitp:/
www.ukemedicone.org/
board-of-commissioners.

Wildfires/from a1

State Sen. Brad
East

should be a Lop priority
for legislators.

“I believe that this issuc
of wildfires and wildfire
suppression is

number, that burned
about 440,000 acres.
Most of the fires were put
oul while still small, the
agency said.

As the state’s popula-
tion grows, more than
2.2 million homes now
lie in the potential path

of wildfires,

asimportant  The highestrisks “C‘”di“s to
to the state of . a recent U.S,
Washinglon forwildfiresare  porest Service
as education, in Eastern Wash- <1\_lldhy i
as mental i i e highest
e st ington, which !1as fsks sren
Erinlstrdes hotterand drier  Eastern Wash-
lure issue summers than the Ii"Bl; n, Whid‘d
Hawkins said. 0 has hotter an
The fodera]  Fegionwest ofthe  jiior sum-
government Cascade Range.  mers Lhan the
shutdown region wesl of

could hamper firefight-
ing efforts, Franz
noting that some training
programs already have
been canceled because of
the shutdown.

Between 2013 and
2018, DNR said it cost an
average of $153 million in
state and federal money
per year to fight wildfires.
That period included
Washington’s record-
setting wildfire seasons in
2014 and 2015.

Fires those two years
destroyed hundreds of
homes, burned 2,300
square miles and in 2015
killed three firefighters.

More recent fire sea-
sons in Washington have
reduced air quality across
the state in summer
months.

Lasl ycar, DNR re-
sponded to more than
1.850 wildfires, a record

the Cascade Range.
“Wildfire fire is not
an cast side or west side
problem. It is nol an
urban or rural problem.
Wildfire is a problem for
all of Washington,” Franz
said.

e suppression costs
make up about 9 per-
cent of the tolal costs of
wildfires, the agency said.
Much higher are the cosls
of lost business, inlra-
structure, habitat, timber,
grazing, and agriculture
resources, disaster recov-
ery, and health impacts,
DNR said.

“We can't stop fires
from occurring, but we
can stop doing the same
things we've always done
in dealing with them,
said Chief Dave LaFave of
Cowlilz 2 Fire & Res
and the Washington Fire

Shutdown/

from A1

The Republican plan isa
trade-off: Trump’s border
wall funding in exchange
for temporary protection
from deportation for some
immigrants. To try to draw
more bipartisan support,
itadds $12.7 billion in
supplemental funding for
regions hit by hurricanes,
wildfires and other natural
disasters. All told, it would
provide about $350 billion
for nine Cabinet deparl-
ments whose budgets are
stalled. Other than the
wall and immigration-
relaled provisions, the core
measure hews closely toa
package of spending bills
unveiled by House Demo-
crats last week.

In exchange for §5.7 bil-
lion for Trumps wall, the
legislation would extend

have fled countries racked
by natural disasters or
violent conflicts. Trump has
ended that program, called
Temporary Protected Sta-
tus, for El Salvador, which
has the most holders of the
prolected status, as well as
for Honduras, Nicaragua
and several other countries.
Democrats said that
Trump's proposal for a
three-year DACA extension
didn't go far enough and
that he was simply offer-
ing to restore elements of
immigration provisions hed
taken away. And immigra-
tion advocates protested
a Trump-backed plan to
require children from El
Salvador, Honduras and

al processing centers to be
set up in Central America.
Some on the right,
including conservative
Ann Coulter,

y prolections
against deportation to
around 700,000 immigrants
covered by the Deferred
Action for Childhood Ar-
rivals program, or DACA.
Trump has tried disman-
tling the Obama-era pro-
gram, which covers people
who arrived in the US.
illegally as children, but
has been blocked by federal
lawsuits.

That figure is substan-
tially lower than the 1.8
million people Trurp pro-
poscd protecting a year ago
in a plan that also included
other immigration changes
and 8§25 billion to pay the
full costs of building his
wall. Trump's proposal was
among several the Senate
rejected last February.

TEMPORARY
PROTECTIONS

The new Senate bill
would also provide three
more years of lemporary
protections against depor-
Lation Lo around 325,000
immigrants in the U.S. who

Forget to pick
§ up your refill
§ beforethe

weekend?

accused Trump of offering

“No, Amnesty is nota
part of my offer,” I’
tweeted Sunday, in re-
sponse. He added: “Am-
nesty will be used only ona
much bigger deal, whether
on immigration or some-

A
President Donald
Trump pauses while
speaking about the
partial government
shutdown,
immigration and
border security in the
Diplomatic
Reception Room of
the White House in
Washington Saturday

On Tuesday, Trump
tweeled thal Democrats are
playing “political games”
and repeated his claims
that the wall is a solution
to drugs and crime — al-
though the Drug Enforce-
ment Administralion says
only a small percentage of
drugs comes into the coun-
Lry between ports of entry.

“Without a Wall our
Country can never have
Border or National Secu-
rily, Irump tweeled. “With
a powerful Wall or Steel
Barrier, Crime Rates (and
Drugs) will go substantially
down all over the U.S. The
Dems know this but want
to play political games.
Must finally be done cor-
reclly. No Cave!”

The impact of the
government’s longest-ever
shutdown conlinues lo
ripple across the nation.
The longest previous
shutdown was 21 days in
1995-96, when Bill Clinton
was president.

The Transpurlaiion Se-
curity Administration sai
the percentage of ils airport
screeners missing work hit
10 percent on Sunday, up
from 3.1 percent on the

thing else”

‘While the House and the
Senale are scheduled Lo be
back in session Tuesday, no
voles have been scheduled
on Trump’s plan. McCon-
nell spokesman David Popp
said the GOP leader “will
move” Lo vote on consid-
cration of the president’s
propusal this week. The bill
includes funding for most
domestic agencics.

House Democrats, mean-
while, are pushing ahcad
this week with their legisla-
tion to reopen the govern-
ment and add §1 billion for
border sccurity — includ-
ing 75 more immigration
judges and infrastructure
improvements — bul no
funding for the wall.

ble Sunday a year
ago.

The screeners, who have
been working withoul pay,
have been citing financial
‘hardship as the reason
they can't report to work.
Tven so, the agency said it
screcned 1.78 million pas-
sengers Sunday with only
6.9 percent having to wait
15 minules or lunger Lo gel
through securily.

Asked in an interview
on “Fox News Sunday”™
whether Trump’s Salurday
proposal represented a
“final offer” Vice Presi-
dent Mike Pence he
White House was willing to
negoliate.

“Well, of course,” Pence
said. “The legislalive pro-
cess is a negotiation””

HEEV

1 belong
toa24/7
pharmacy.

CALENDAR

Submit events to the Daily
Record at www.dailyrecord-
news.com. Events in this
column are listed on a space-
available basis. Times, dates
and locations are subject to
change.

TODAY, JAN. 22

® Computers With a
Purpose, 10 a.m., Adult Activ-
ity Center, 506 S. Pine St.,
Ellensburg

m Children’s Story Time,
11 am., Roslyn Public Library,
201 S. First St, Roslyn

B Chess and Science ages:
10 and under, 3 p.m., Roslyn
Public Library, 201 S. First St.,
Roslyn

M Ellensburg Downtown
Rotary Club, 5 p.m., Rodeo
City Bar-B-Que, Ellensburg

B Weight Watchers, 5 p.m.,
Ellensburg Adult Activity
Center, Ellensburg

| AWANA Youth Ministry,
6:15 p.m., Calvary Baptist
Annex, 507 N. Pine St., El-
lensburg

W Manastash Ridge stake-
holder committee meeting,
6:30 p.m., Department of
Natural Resources Southeast
Regional Office, 713 Bowers
Road, Ellensburg

= Cultural Conversations,
6:30 p.m., Hal Holmes Com-
munity Center, 201 Ruby St.,
Ellensburg

m Boy Scout Troop 493,
7 p.m., St. Andrews Church,
401 S. Willow St., Ellensburg

B City Council Meet-
ing, 7 p.m., City Council
Cha.m.bers, 2015 15t St,
Roslyn

B City Council Meeting,
7 p.m,, Cle Elum City Hall

m Alcoholics Anonymous
— Serenity Seekers, 7 p.m.,
Grace Episcopal Church,
1201 N. B St, Ellensburg

WEDNESDAY, JAN. 23

B Morning Exercise Class,
8 a.m., Adult Activity Center,
506 S. Pine St., Ellensburg

B Stay Active and In-
dependent for Life (SAIL),
9:30 a.m. and 1:30 p.m., Adult
Activity Center, 506 5. Pine
s, Ellensburg

o Level 1:Tai Ji Quan:
Moving for Better Balance,
10 a.m,, Stand Bassett Youth
Center, Ellensburg

M Silver Sneakers, 11 a.m.,
Adult Activity Center, 506 S.
Pine St., Ellensburg

B Al Anon — Discovering
Choices, noon, First United
Methodist Church, 210 N. Ruby
St.Room No. 3, Ellensburg

B Brown Bag Lunch &
Learn, 12:10 p.m,, Adult Ac-
tivity Center, 506 S. Pine St.,
Ellensburg

m Caregiver Support Group,
2 p.m,, Grace Episcopal Church,
1201 N.BSt, Ellensburg

W Chess and Science ages:
10and up, 3 p.m., Roslyn

W Weight Watchers, 5 p.m.,
Ellensburg Adult Activity
Center, Ellensburg

m City of Ellensburg Plan-
ning Commission, 5:45 p.m.,
City Council Chambers, 501
N. Anderson St., Ellensburg

m New Year New you: Jump-
startyour Health, 6 p.m,, Hal
Holmes Center, Ellensburg

W Friends of the Roslyn
Library meets, 7 p.m., Roslyn
Public Library, 201 5. First St.,
Roslyn

M Alcoholics Anonymous
—Thorp Meeting, 7 p.m.,
Thorp Community Church,
150 First St Thorp

THURSDAY, JAN. 24

M Free-Form Faceting
with Rich Baker, 9 a.m., Adult
Activity Center, 506 S. Pine
St Ellensburg

BIRTHDAYS

Send birthday announce-
ments before noon the day
before the birthday. Just call
925-1414 x249 or email news-
reom@kvnews.com.

TODAY, JAN. 22
B Jacqueline Davis
B David Dick
W Ron Frye

Kristin Gaskill
M Les Knudsen
m Dixie May
H Sam Slothower
m Julian Smart
M Kayla Stanton
® Bob Coleman



WINJF 91D WL HAY
03 AM DY) UO 1B B} Ul WO sem Ageq v
CHALTVEIH MO 2

Jozaapy piavc] —
DUOATIIAD
0] syuey ], wied aw daay padpay
pue [o1uo d1jjes) yim padiay pue
SPUOIIS UM paalLie oym 1adoos)
21R1S 1Y) UL 0] pAIULM OS[E |
‘danqsua|[q
ur A 01 ay) Supje) pue aduenquue
JI2U) UL UOS TIOQMIU pue ajim Aw
durpeo] APrewnn ‘sn Joj gupied
pue dunuyed qol JuaPoxa ue pIp
PUE $2JNUIW ()] Ul PRALLIE Wy 2)
WOI] MAID PIR/IIT] ) PUR [T PIJED
[ iApe] Suons swosame ue $aYS
[BUIALIP SeMm [ [1yMm
UOS INO PAIDAI[DP dYs i © uw)
§$3] Ul pue ‘winjq 3| ul ‘Aemeuea],
pue peoy o8p1ig pay e qediq 1ajem
12y pey uuyylayg pm A readsoy
FINqQsua[I ) 01 SUTALIP 2TIYM
WIOQ SEM UOS INO "W'R ST Y

M3JD 241§ winj3 3] 03 nok yuey

NOA ANVHI



LocAL...

Tuesday

January 29, 2019

NEWS BRIEFS

COURTESY OF KITTITAS COUNTY

SEARCH AND RESCUE
Rescue crews responded an
snowmobiler injured in a crash
on a trail near Sasse Mountain
on Thursday.

Woman injured in
snowmobile crash

Kittitas Counly Sherift’s
Office deputies and Search
and Rescue personnel
responded with assis-
tance [rom Fire District
6 and Hospital Districl 2
Lo rescue a snowmobiler
who had crashed six miles
northwest of Roslyn on a
trail near Sasse Mountain
at about 2:33 p.i
day, according to 2 news
release from the Sherill’s
Office..

Cle Elum resident Sheri
Carler, 44, was Lhe only
rider on a rented snowmo-
bile when she lost control
and went over a steep
embankment.

She was extricated and
then transported from the
scene back ta the roadway
on snow rescuc equipment
and then transported
to KVH by ambu]anc«.

CWU to host Civil Rights exhibition

For the DAILY RECORD

“For All the World to
See: Visual Culture and the
Struggle for Civil Rights;" &
nationally-touring exhibition
from the National Endow-
ment for the Arts (NEH) on
the Road, will be at the CWLr
Museum of Culture and Envi-
ronment (MCE) from Jan. 30
through March 16, according
1o a news release from CWU.

Students from the Diver-
sity and Equity Center (DEC)
have collaborated with
students from the Muscum
Studies minor on a compan-
ion exhibit, that situates this
history within the Pacific
Northwest. This exhibit will
be on display from Feb. 1-8
in the DEC, located in Black

Hall room 105-1.
Through a collection of
photographs, television clips,

art posters, and hisloric arli-
facts, Lhe exhibil Lraces how
images and media dissemi-
nated to the American public
transformed the modern civil
rights movement and jolted
Amcricans, both black and
white, oul of'a state of denjal
or complacency.

Visitors will explore dozens
of forceful and persuasive vi-
sual images, including photo-
graphs from magazines, such
as LIF] 5
CBS news [ootage; and TV
clips from “The Ed Sullivan
Show? Also included are civil
rights-era objects that exem-
plify the range of negative
and positive imagery — from
Aunt Jemima syrup dispens-
ersand 1930s produce adver-
liscments to Jackie Robinson
baseball ephemera and 1960s

COUKTESY OF NEH ON THE K'AD

Central Washington University is hosting the nationally-touring NEH exhibition, For All the World to
See: Visual Culture and the Struggle for Civil Rights, from Jan. 30 through March 16.

children's loys with Alrican
American portraiture.

“For All the World to Sec”
is not a history of the civil
rights movement, bul rather
an exploration of the vast
number of powerful images
that influenced how Ameri-
cans perceived race and the
struggle for equality.

Throughout winter quar-
ter, the MCE, in conjunction
with CWU’ Alricana and
Black Studics and the DEC,
is hosting a series of evenls
that address themes from the
exhibition to include:

® Jan. 31, 5 p.m. Opening
Celebration: Music, food,
and speakers to honor the
opening of For All the World
to See

M Feb. 19, 5 p.m. Be-
ing Black in Ellensburg: A

sale space for CWU's black
students, faculty, and Wel-
lington Events Center staff
and Ellensburg community
members Lo share stories.

o Feb. 21, 5 pm. Un/Be-
Iong)n;,r_ Can People of Color

Zal

A panel featuring the voices
alpeaple of color in our
community as they reflect on
living in Ellcmbur&

| | L5

tmnallly and Solidarity: /
Roundtable Di: ion with
Masonya Bennett, Ph.D.:
Join Bennett along with a
diverse group of students,
faculty, stall; and community
members as they consider
new forms of solidarity going
forward.

Also offered are tours of
the exhibit, led by CWU

black student leaders from
CWU's Black Student Union,
SISTERS., Brother2
Brother, and Scholars in
Action. These lours, called
“Walking in Our Shoes,” are
open to the publicand will
take place:

mFeb.7,5pm.

I TFeb. 14, 3 pm.

.21, 11 am.

'I'he exhibition was curated
by Maurice Berger, rescarch
professor and chicf curator
al the Center for Art, Design
and Visual Cullure at the
University of Maryland,
Baltimore. It was co-orga-
nized by ‘The Center for Arl,
Design, and Visual Culture
and Lhe National Museum of
Alrican American History
and Culture, Smithsonian
Institution.

with non-life thr
injuries.

Duo set to perform
at Central on Friday
Renowned pianist, Jon

Kimura Parker, and vio-
linist, Aloysia Friedmann
will give a recital of solo
and duo works on 7 p.m.,
Friday, in the Jerilyn
Mclntyre Concert Hall on
the Central Washington
University campus, ac-
cording to a news release
from concert organizers.
Parker won the Gold
Medal at the Leeds Inter-
national Piano Competi-
tion. He has appeared with
many major orchestras
including the Berlin, Phil-
adelphia, New York and
Los Angeles Orchestras.
Violinist and violist,
Aloysia Friedmann, has
performed with New
York's most prestigious
musical ensembles, and
a special onstage role on
Broadway. In December
Aloysia Fricdmann was
named a Musical America
Top 30 Music Professional.

School district
foundation holding
fundraiser on Friday

The Ellensburg School
District Education
Foundation is holding a
fundraiser from 6-9 p.m.
Friday in the Kittitas Val-
ley Event Center's Tean-
away Hall, according to a
news release.

Proceeds go Lo funding
projects thal benelit local
educalors and students, as
well as providing clothing
and educational materials
for students in need.

Last year, the founda-
tion awarded $16,194 in
grants to fund projects
allowing students to at-
tend a Seattle Repertory
Theatre production, books
for the Early Learning
Coalition, the sum-
mer bookmobile and an
upright piano at Morgan
Middle School and band
instruments at the high
school.

The cvent will include a
silent auction, and tickets
cost $25 and can hc pur-
chased al www.
annual-event- nckc

Robotics/froma

“T think that STEM classes should
be in the classroom as carly as pos-
sible]” Eng said. “Not everyone does
sporls and for sume kids robotics and
programming is their thing and its
another avenue for them to explore,
learn and grow; but also have a chance

Lo compete”

Mount Stuart’s robotics club is
comprised of fourth- and fifth-grade
students. There are 24 students and
eight teams make up the league.

GAME DAY

On a Saturday morning, like any
compelitive sport, Mount Stuart’s gym-
nasium was filled with cager students
gelting ready Lo compele against each
other. Students came as far as Scattle
came to compele in a range of mini

compelilions.

Twao robots compete against cach
other in leams of two. Each student has
60 seconds Lo score as many poinls as
possible through a variety of lactics.

JAKE GATEN / DAILY RECORD.

From left to right: Ryuga Allen, Gage Weaver, Atlas Walker and Zoey Hobbs use control-

lers to direct robots they built in a robotics tournament for elementary and middle

middle schoolers who have been doing
it for years and see new designs on

‘Communicalions is a big parl o[iL

robots and the kids get inspired by those

school students in Ellensburg on Saturday.

how many points his teams robot wins
and whether or not they had a “good” or
a“bad” match.

Fng said. “When the kids get paired
up for qualifying match they have to
find their team alliance and talk about
‘what can your robot do what can my
robot do’ and come up wilh a strategy

together”

Eng crosses his arms and watches
as some of his students prepares fora

match.

“They go to these events and sce

ideasT he said.

Emma Banker and James Kncpkc
from Wenalchee rep green

“Pm the engineer [or this leam so |
l).x:.xcally write down cverything that
1 for thal day. Engi are

robatics sweatshirts and hover aver (hdr
robot. They go over every detail making
sure nothing is amiss before giving the
OK Lo set off to the arena. Kocpke is the
teams sell- proclaimed engineer note
taker for the tournamentL.

Koepke meticulously keeps track of

kind of ke the National Geagraphic
they write down everything and take
really good notes;” Kocpke said.

When asked why he likes being in
a robots club, Koepke said it keeps his
mind running and he hopes one day he
could work for NASA and go to space.

Homeless/fom a1

“We provided a hot lunch
and showed movic
said. “I was very pleased wuh
the coming together of the
communily lo > make this
happen?”

‘While the resource fair was
going on, teams of volunteers
[ocused on separale regions
of the county lo locate home-
less residents. Two teams
went to Upper County, look-
ingat Easton and Cle Elum.
Blackson said onc team went
cast to Vantage and Kitlitas,
while another walked the
tracks in Ellensburg and
checked local parks trying
to locale potential homeless
camps.

“We prelty much covered
the whole county that way”
she said. “We really didn’t
find a lot of [olks thal way,
most folks came into Hal
THolmes for the event or had
been at the cold weather
shelter prior”

One of the challenges
Blackson said the teams

encounter during the count is
coming across people who do
nol wanl (o talk Lo them. She
said this ycar they encoun-
tered three people at two
different camps that were not
interested in talking, and that
people who are uncoopera-
tive are not included in the
survey.

“They may be in a tent)”
she said, “It may be obvious
Lo us they are in a lenl, bul we
don't walk up and yank open
the tent flap. If we approach
a camp, we kind of stand
on the outskirls and talk so

challenge is finding the places
where homeless people
decide to stay when not in
shelters. She said they work
with the police and with
reports they have been given
from community members
to better understand where
the locations are.

(»u)usl gooutand look;”

on said the main
rom individu-

als using resources such as
the Cold Weather Shelter and
the resource fair held Thurs-
day She said the counly has
n examples of homeless-
ness individuals living in
recreational vehicles, similar
to the trend on the West
Side. When these people are
taken into the sarvey, she
said they determine whether
the vehicles have heal, hot
waler, the ability to cook hol
food and take a bath. I any
of thase factors are miss-
ing, she said the individuals
are considered to be living
unsheltered.

“An RV that's plugged in
and cverything is considered
to be housed;” she said.

“This was Blackson!
time participating in the
Kittitas County PIT counL.
She said the experience was
especially rewarding to sce
all the communily members
coming logether Lo make the
event happen, and that the
event is critical Lo the com-
munity.

“1 think the count is very
important;” she said. “/ think
you can't solve the problem if
vou don’t know the extent of
the problem.”

2231 Thorp Cematary Fond —S334 900
MLSH 134780

“w
Windermeregy
509.899.3119 « WWW.ERICHCRO:

CALENDAR

Submit events to the Daily
Record at www.dailyrecord-
news.com. Events in this
column are listed on a space-
available basis. Times, dates
and locations are subject to
change.

TODAY, JAN.29

H Computers Witha
Purpose, 10 a.m., Adult Activ-
ity Center, 506 S. Pine St.,
Ellensburg

B Children’s Story Time,
11 a.m,, Roslyn Public Library,
201, First St, Roslyn

M Chess and Science ages:
10 and under, 3 p.m,, Roslyn
Public Library, 201 S. First St.,
Roslyn

B Weight Watchers, 5 p.m.,
Ellensburg Adult Activity
Center, Ellensburg

M Lion Rock Speaker
Series: Joe Powell, Lisa Nor~
ris, Jeff Suwak, 6 p.m., CWU
Brooks Library, Ellensburg

B AWANA Youth Ministry,
6:15 p.m., Calvary Baptist
Annex, 507 N. Pine St., El-
lensburg

m Boy Scout Troop 493,
7 p.m,, St. Andrews, 401 S.
Willow St., Ellensburg

H Alcoholics Anonymous
— Serenity Seekers, 7 p.m.,
Grace Episcopal Church,
1201 N. B St,, Ellensburg

WEDNESDAY, JAN. 20

B Morning Exercise Class,
8.a.m,, Adult Activity Center,
506 5. Pine St., Ellensburg

M Stay Active and In-
dependent for Life (SAIL),
9:30 a.m. and 1:30 p.m., Adult
Activity Center, 506 S. Pine
St Ellensburg

i Level 1:Tai Ji Quan:
Moving for Better Balance,
10 a.m,, Stand Bassett Youth
Center, Ellensburg

M Silver Sneakers, 11 am.,
Adult Activity Center, 506 S.
Pine St., Ellensburg

B Al Anon — Discovering
Choices, noon, First United
Methodist Church, 210 N.
Ruby St. Room No. 3, El-
lensburg

B Chamber Toastmasters
Meeting, noon, Greater Ya-
kima Chamber of Commerce,
10 N. Ninth St., Yakima

M Chess and Science ages:
10 and up, 3 p.m., Raslyn

W Weight Watchers, 5 p.m.,
Ellensburg Adult Activity
Center, Ellensburg

® How Will Employment
Services for my Student
Work?, 5:30 p.m., Gallery-
One, 408 N, Pearl St., El-
lensburg

M Friends of the Roslyn
Library meets, 7 p.m., Roslyn
Public Library, 201 5. First St.,
Roslyn

W Alcohalics Anonymous,
7 p.m., Thorp Community
Church, 150 First St., Thorp

THURSDAY, JAN. 31

M Pine Needle Basketry,
9 a.m.,, Adult Activity Center,
506 S. Pine St., Ellensburg

W Free-Form Faceting
with Rich Baker, 9 a.m., Adult
Activity Center, 506 S. Pine
St., Ellensburg

B Take off pounds sensi-
bly, 9:30 am., Mercer Creek
Church Room 15, Ellensburg

B Opening Celebration
Honoring For All the World
to See: Visual Culture and
the Struggle for Civil Rights,
S p.m., Central Washington
University Museum of Cul-
ture and Environment, 1200
N. Wildcat Way, Ellensburg

M Divorce and Separation
Support Group — DivorceC-
are, 6 p.m., Mercer Creek
Church Activity Center, 1407
N.B St., Ellensburg

| Alcoholics Anonymous
—There is a Solution, 6 p.m.,
Adult Activity Center, 506 S.
Pine St, Ellensburg

M Celebrate recovery,
6:30 p.m., Mercer Creek
Church Fellowship Hall, El-
lensburg

RTHDA

Send birthday announce-
ments before noon the day
before the birthday. Just call
925-1414 x249 or email news-
room@kvnews.com.

TODAY, JAN.29
B Haley Taylor
® Andrea Morse
= Christine Seaton



DatLy RECORD

DATLYRECORDNEWS.COM

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2019 | B3

RO P A ERAL N A DS CIAT S St 030902 S AR 4

Classifieds

V

SRS

ONLINE AT DAILYRECORDN

EWS

For Rent

FOR RENT

Self-Serve Classifieds Now Available at DailyRecordNews.com

o
Legals Legals Legals & Legals A

Garage &
fard Sales

Office Building For Lease
217 E. 4"-Newly remodeled cor-
ner office for lease. Avail as of|
Nov 15" Contact Del Knud-
son, Cenler Point Realty. Call
509-898-0360

Help Wanted @l

DRIVERS
WANTED

'508-925-1448 [| www.hopesourca.us

DRIVERS WANTED
Seeking _qualified drivers

ing 509-925-1448.

for
Central Transit. Apply today at
www.hopesource.us or by call-

MAINTENANCE TECH |
Kittitas County
$3326-83791 per month.
Apply online at
www.co kittitas.wa.us
Closes 2/5/19. EOE

Secretary
City of Ellensburg
Visit employment page of City
wabsite for informalion on po-
sition and  to apply. www.ci.ek
lensburg.wa.us or call (509)
962-7220. 40 hrs.iweek, Mon.
- Fri. $2931 - §3,664/mo. +
excellent  benefits.  Closes|
2/13/19. EOE/M/F/IDNV.

TOP PRICES PAID
for Horses and Cattle
BUY-SELL-TRADE
Chuck 509-085-6262
Formerly Gary Seal Livestock

ESTATE SALE 9 AM -3 PM
SATURDAY, FEB. 2ND
803 East Viewridge Court,
Ellensburg, WA 98926

China hutch, crystal, end ta-
bles, anlique desk, dresser,
chest of drawers, lamps, din-
ing set, kitchen items and mis-
cellaneous items.

Kittitas PUD No. 1
Small Works Roster

Kittitas Public Utility District No.
1 has established a small
works roster for projects on
utiity  infrastructure  and
facilities with an estimated
value of $300,000 or less and
Kittitas PUD Projects for which
can be used for awarding
contracts from $10,000 to

$300,000  without  going
through a formal  bidding
process.  Any  contractor|

wishing to be included on the:
small works roster for Killtas
PUD No. 1 should go to the
Kitttas PUD No. 1 website at
www Kiititaspud.com  and
complete an application.

Kiitas  PUD No. 1 is
establishing a small works
rosler for building repair,
maintenance and
construction, landscaping, low|
vollage  electrical  wark,
flagging services, excavation,
crane services, gateffencing
services and road building.

All contractors who request lo
be on the small works roster
are required to be propery
licensed or regislered to
perform such work in the State
of Washington.

PUBLISH: January 26, 2019
and February 2, 2019, Daily
Record

S R

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1
OF KITTITAS COUNTY

“NOTICE OF CALL FOR SEALED BIDS”

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN tha sealed bids will be received by the
Public Utity District No. 1 of Kiltitas County, 1400 Vantage Hwy,
Ellensburg, Washington, 98926 unlil 3:00 PM, February 7, 2019 to
be publicly opened and read aloud at that time for the following
items:

BID CALL #19-007 - ELECTRICAL POWER
DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS

The District reserves the right to reject any or all bids, lo waive
informalities in the bidding and to accept the bid/bids deemed to be
in the best interest of the Dislrict. Bids must be accompanied by a
bid bond, certified check, cashier's check or cash in the amount of
five (5%) of the total bid.

Specifications and bid forms may be obtained in the ofiice of the
Public Utilty District No. 1 of Kitttas County, 1400 Vantage Hwy,
Ellensburg, Washington 98926 or online at wwv kittitaspud.com . If
further information is required, confact the District by phone (509)
933-7200. Mail sealed bids to the Public Uity District No. 1 of
Kititas County, 1400 Vantage Hwy, Ellensburg. Washington 98926

Dated this 17th day of January 2019.

Perry Wood
Operations Manager

PUBLISH: January 19 & 26, 2019, and February 2, 2019 - Daily
Record

dailyrecordnews.com

DAnz=2RECORD

ey e

Ccall t

NOTICE OF ACTUAL COST OF CONSTRUCTION
BY COUNTY FORCES

COOKE CANYON ROAD HARD SURFACING

CRP 294 -18

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Cooke Canyon Road Hard
Surfacing project was completed on July 23, 2018.

Actual Cost of Construction by County Forces: $36.209
Isl: Mark Cook

Mark Cook

Public Works Director/County Engineer

PUBLISH: February 2, 2019

S IR

MOSPITAL DISTRICT %2

Board Seeks Applicants
Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2
is seeking applicants for Posilion #5 on
the Board of Commissioners.

Selection process -
« Applicants must submit a Letter of Interest indicating interest in
the position, relevant background information, and assets that

they can bring to the Board of Commissioners.

* Application deadline: February 8, 2019, with interviews being
conducted the week of February 11.

*  Appointed board member will serve through the November|
2019 general election. That individual would have the option to
run for the position in the November 2019 general election for a
four-year term.

Send Letter of Interest electronically or by hard copy to -
Board of Commissioners
Attn: Mandy Weed, Executive Coordinator
Kittitas Valley Healthcare
603 South Cheslnut St.
Ellensburg, WA 98926
mweed@kvhealthcare.org

Applicants must be registered voters residing in
Kittitas County Public Hospital District No. 2, which operates
Medic One Ambulance Services.

Additional information is available at www.ukemedicone.org or contact
Mandy Weed, 508-962-7302.

PUBLISH: February 2 and 6, 2019, Daily Record

RECTORY

o advertise in the Se

Somebody is
looking for
your business.

Service Directory.
Cali 509-925-1414

150809

Advertise it in the | Service Directory

Il

VIRGINIA GAYKEN  §
INSURANCE

Trusted Medical
Care Plamning

Individual and Group Medical Insurance
Supplement to Medicare

205 South Main, Ellensburg
Call 925-1811 or 1-800-258-4294 ¢

To Place an Ad in the
Service Directory

Call 925-1414

DAy Recorp
Directory of Services & Classified 3




ccrueonun-
nd you will
sstontheun-
1g forward.

che U.S. De-
ucation has
ars working
ervice Loan
t periods of
rearance will
the 120 pay-
+ qualify for

concerned
ind on their
ontact their
cers to dis-
yptions. The
if Education
srmation for
lemployees

DWK.... page A3

CLE ELUM - Byron and Elia Walton
report their winter snowfail meas-
urements for the week:

dan. 25 - Jan. 31
10 Academy Award Nominations

The Favourite

7:00 Frioay
4:00 & 7:00 Saruroay & Sunpay
Cuosep Monoar s 4:00 & 7:00 Tuesoay
7:00 Wepnesoay & THursony

Cash/Check Only

moer st ¥ v ity Wadicare

bg iy

migdinatiens?

your respiratory condition limit you,
‘macy with national service of respiratory focused

s a variety of commercially available nebulizer medications
ction of home and portable nebufizer compressors

¢ personal service and industry expertise for the

n they need to stay healthy

arrattion it 1o 3% § 3106 el Sl

03t

= 2
MEDEROME. |

The Pullishar shall not ba fiabia for slight changes.
‘or typographical erorg thet do not isssen the velue
of an edvertisement. The Publisher’s liahily for
other amorg. or omissions lnconnaﬁmnw an aﬂ«

spuper
School Distriet

Kirtitas Coumty
t Blom

ariet

trict

triet #2

s it 277

vertissment in any Subssquant issue or the rahind
of any monies paid for the advertisemant.
MewmBers oF:
Washington Newspaper
Publisher Association
S5

Naminuar Blmanmamen

HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD...

CONTINUED FROM PAGE A1

..position through the November 2018 General
Election. That individual would have the op-
tion to run for the position in that election for
a full four-year term ending in 2023.

Letters of interest should be sent electroni-
cally to mweed@kvhealthcare.org or by hard
copy to the Kittitas County Public Health De-
partment #2 Board of Commissioners, Attn:
Mandy Weed, Executive Coordinator, Kittitas

Valley Healthcare, 603 S. Chestnut St., Ellens-
burg, 98926.

For additional info, contact Weed at 509-962-
7302 or visit www.ukcmedicone.org/board-of-
commissioners.

KCHD-2 Board Members
Floyd Rogalski, Hartwig Vatheuer, Fred
Benjamin and Kevin Nicholson sit on the

dinner at 6:00 p.m.; followed
by the pageant. The evening
is hosted by the Cle Elum
Roundup Association at the
Putnam Centennial Center in
Cle Elum.

Candidates forthe 2019 Cle
Elum Roundup Quesn and Jr.
Queen titles include Jayme
Myers, Erin Richins and Ava
LaValley.

A special hat crowns and
‘buckles will be awarded to the

new Queens that werecreated
by Lone Star Silversmiths.

Tickets for this event must
be purchased in advance by
calling Tiffany Borgman at
509-304-8092.

Hospital District #2 Board of C ioners.

ANIMAL ABUSE...

CTONTINUED FROM PAGE A1

..many witnesses’ schedules. Many had full
time jobs, businesses to run, and lives to lead.”

‘Weighing in, and not weighing in

Tuesday Etoy Alford Jr., a defense atior-
ney on the case who hails from Union Gap,
opted not to comment on the verdict. Also on
Tuesday a family spokesperson advised the
NEKC Tribune that the Kingcades also opt not
to comment.

Lori Clemente, of ARRF Animal Rescue,
said she fielded several phone calls about the
condition of the horses when concern for them
surfaced. Here’s what she had to say.

“After several years of fielding phone calls
regarding the neglect of these beautiful ani-
mals. and several more years waiting for a trail

resulting in a verdict, we are pleased that some
Justice was served.

“We are grateful to Kittitas County deputies

and lead investigator Pete Fletcher, to Dr. Mike
Fuller and Rodeo City Equine Rescue for their
care of the horses after they were seized, We're
also grateful to Deputy Prosecutor Jodi Ham-
mond for never giving up. All of those people
acted as the voices for these animals.

“We are hopeful the verdict sends the mes-
sage that animal neglect is not taken lightly in

community.

“Finally, if you are having trouble caring
for your animals, please reach out and ask for
help rather than let them suffer.”

What's the gauntlet lawyers face?
Asked what the biggest challenge is in an
animal abuse trial, Hammond replied, “The
statue requires us to prove prolonged pam and
suffering and that's difficult when you're deal-
ing with an animal, as opposed to a person who
can testify.”

Our Durable A-Frame
Sandwich Board
WITH LETTER RAILS

¥ L3

CHANGEABLE MESSAGE BOARD KIT

Ready to use today, change whenever you want!

Loaking for a custom sign or banner
with colar text and graphics options?

WE DO THAT TOO!

Ask us for details

Included

$ 99 _siss
247 s
specual lnstam 807 W. Davis St.

SNOWMOBILING...

CONTINUED FROWM PAGE A1

...fund just from this event.”
How many Rotarians do
vou have in the club today?
“We have 42 and are always
looking for engaged members.
For more information on how
1o get involved, email the club
at ukcrotary@gmail.com.”
What else is Rotary
working on? “We are still
looking at completing a Phase

2 improvement at Cle Elum
City Park.

“Other than that, a big
focus forus is the kids: getting
them engaged and encourag- -
ing them to look at opportuni-
ties beyond high school.”

More info on event
Call 509-304-4651 or, as
mentioned, e-mail ukero-
tary@gmail.com.

NOER - LET'S RIDE TH31S SATURDAY!

ancther NKC Tribune

SNOWMOBiILE
RAFFLE RUN

SATUROAY

Jﬂ g N
Registration + 5 Tickets
csmu%-euaslhm)

— starts @9’ODAM AT oo
% THE LAST /tkcvouncivcion
= RESORT  INFO:5093044651

Ronald, WA

2019 FUN’d Run brought to you by Evergreen Home Loans and hosted by
Rotary Club of Upper Kittitas County, 1-50 Motorsports, Issaquah, WA,
The Last Resort, Ronald, WA, and m:de possible by our. Sponsers. Thisis

$1,000

'UKCRotary@gmail.com

event.

pported

I've got service
yes i do...

ScottRallissles AgeyIne - And, 1 am ready to prove it.

Scott Rollins, Agent
415 E. First Stieet

LALL FOR A QUOTE 2477




0N Wi Fudy o 1eeuvery.

In July 2017 the jury in the
first trial was unable to con-
vey a verdict.

Before the trial ended last
week, the defense, in addition
to several failed requests for
a dismissal, attempted to pro-
vide the court with physical
evidence never once men-
toned in the two years this
case has endured.

The -defense argued the
Kingeade’s had stored a meas-
urable number of horse-care
items on the property where
the horses were seized that

WHAT'S INSIDE

Calendar ...... ...B3
Classified Ads .........B8
Comics & Puzzles ...... B3
Obi R5

Nownizrn Kirrims Covny

TRIBUNE

5

KITTITAS VALLEY HEALTHCARE
603 S CHESTNUT ST
ELLENSBURG WA 98926-387:

MICHELE WURL

AR R I G826
BOA*NOV 12019 ##

bt

S-88-41

uled for Friday, Feb. 1, Ham-
mond said the defendants
have 30 days to appeal. If they
do not, then they serve out
their sentences, up to & year
for each count. .
Hammond said the prosecu-
tion has the option to retry the
3 counts that humg the jury.
Tuesday she szid that decision
had not yet heen made.

‘Why so long?

Hammond explained why
the case dragged on for two
years. “For instance, the de-
fendant's didn't appear at one
+rial setting and Deborah had
a new attorney appointed
after the last trial. Htwas also
challenging to work with so ...
See ANIMAL ABUSE_, page AS

Pilot dies in
air crash near
Ellensburg

KITTITAS COUNTY -
Shortly before 5 pm. on
Thursday. Jan. 17, a Kittitas
County farmer notified law
enforcement that a small
plane had just crashed in one
of his fields. First responders
reported the sole occupant of
the plane was 75-year-old Dr.
Frank L. Smith of Wapato
who was pronounced dead at
the scene, just south of El-
lensburg.

Under Sherifl Clay Myers
reports, “The scene was se-
cured and the FFA and
county coroner were notified.

“The only circumstance
reported at this time is thata
few minutes before the crash
Smith appropriately com-
municated his take off and di-
rection from Bowers Field in
Ellenshurg. It is believed he
was bound for Yakima.

“So the cause of the crash
and/or the cause of death are
not known at this time. Next
of kin have been notified.”

On behalf of the sheriff’s
office Myers expressed con-

dolences. “Our thoughts and -

prayers are with the pilot’s
family, friends and the aviation
communmity for their loss.”

& n concrete aceways ‘;.go-r—e tcse-gv release into the Wikt this spring, 233,745
more of them will be Srucked to Jack Creek In the Teanawsy sometime in mid-

Febraary. The crew (back row, L-R) Andrew Lewis, Chuck Cail, Juitm Sames, Chad

Stociton (t2fl one with green hootiis) and Tim Eagan; (7

and Martkeyla Pinkham.

it vow, LR) Simen Goudy

Phote courtesy of Chados Stram

Nicholls resigns from Board

Kittitas County Hospital District-2 seeks candidates

by Jim Fossett | jim@nketribune.com

CLE ELUM - Hospital District 2 Commis-
sioner Claire Nicholls resigned from the
board, effective Tuesday, Jan. 1.

Said Nicholls, “It’s been my privilege to
serve our community as a commissioner of
Hospital District 2, and I want to thank my fel-
low commissioners for their support and un-
derstanding as I worked through my decision
toresign.

“Very simply, there was no longer enough
time in the day to continue pursuing all the
commitments 1 had made, so I needed to re-
prioritize.

“The district is in excellent hands, with a2
strong board, leadership team and vision for
the future. Again, thanks to all for this oppor-
tunity to serve.”

In harmony with her resignation Hospital
District 2's Director of Community Relations
Michele Wurl began the search for a replace-
ment Tuesday with this press release sent to
the NKC Tribune.

Call for applications

The district is seeking applicants for a va-
cancy in Position 5, an at-large position.

The district provides ambulance services o
Upper Kittitas County residents through Upper
Kittitas County Medic One.

“Kittitas County Public Health Department
#2 also supports a small amount of the care
provided at KVH Urgent Care-Cle Elum and
the Open Door Medical Clinic, 2 free clinic open
two Saturdays amonth.

Interested persons should submit a letter
of interest by Friday, Feb. 8, including relevant
background information and assets the person
can bring to the board.

Interviews will be conducted the week of
Feb. 11. The successful applicant will be ap-
pointed by the Monday, Feb. 18, Kittitas County
Public Health Department #2 board meeting.

Applicants must be registered voters resid-
ing in Hospital District 2.

The individual who is appointed holds the

Ses ADSFTAL DISTWICT BUARD..., page 45

Rotary’s annual snowmobile FUNd Run this weekend

by Jim Fossett
Jim@nketribune.com

CLE ELUM - On Saturday,
Jan. 26, at Ronald’s Last Re-
sort, snowmobilers gather to
register and hit the woods for
aride. Registration gets a pa-
tron five raffle tickets — with
bonus tickets available. Upper
Kittitas County Rotary club
event chair Jodi Larsen and
snowmobiler Eerry Jo Horn
answered some gquestions
about the event, sponsored by
Evergreen Home Loans.

What are bonus rajffle
tickets? “You get five chances
to win just by registering and

riding the course, but you can.

opt to buy more.
“There are five stops on
the ride. At each stop you are

given a raffle ticket. Once
riders receive the five fickets,
they return to the Last Resort.
At approximately 3:30 p.m.
winners are announced.”

How long is the run this
year and to where does it
£o? “It’s a groomed trail over
Sassy Mountain about 20
miles long.”

What kind of conces-
sions will be on hand?
*None. We invite people to pa-
tronize the Last Resort.”

Will you have a coupleof

firerings this time around?
“Yes. They're always pop-
ular.”

When will riders leave
The Last Resort? “After reg-
istering, snowmobilers depart
around 10:00 a.m. Last riders

are out at 12:30 pm.”

What prizes are offered
at the 3:30 drawing? “We
have a $1,000 grand prize, a
$750 second prize and a third
prize equivalent to $500. We
also have lots of other prizes
donated by local businesses
and an assortment of snow-
mobile gear and accessories.”

What does Rotary do
with the proceeds from this
event? “All proceeds support
the education of our youth.”

How importanit is this

fundraiser to Rotary and the

communities the club serves?
“It's incredibly important as
are all our events. Last year we
were able to put away more
than $6,000 in our schalarship...

Sea SHORMCESILIAG.., pags RS




Jsued
~ueo ISEA YA p

aapy Syusmaimnbar 2saf,,
‘sme| souruy ufedwuo 1oy

g,

uofjeuLiofur patnbai Ajjuda) ayy
Jo Kue apraord 1o ‘urejuiew ‘aneg
-0 J0u pIp oOYDYEy puv 2[foor)
‘spnsae] a3 01 Fuip Vi

1sup &q paxinbar Fuisnieape
eontjod 10§ wopBWLIOJU] UTBUIBUT
03 pajivy yooyaou,] puw affoor)
Furnesse o)) touadng LHunop

“oriqnd a3 0y s|qe[feAR
HOBILIOJUL IBY) B3[uil pup Fuisy
~1oApu aseoand otym asot inoqu
UOTIULIIOJ UL UTRIU{B L 0] SI9S[IIDA
-pe ponijod axmbal sav] sousu
-y ufpdweo  uoFuiysesy,,

‘Aountedsuer) souvu
-1 uffedwvo uo aapenul E_:uto

Fury] ug [ douvuj ufy
0M) poajlj uosniliag ‘paunp uQ,,
‘£10Z douts suttopyp(d suijuo
112y uo paoepd Fugsptaape [roni(
-od 9118 UOIFUYISEAY 10 tOnE
-~lojur pannbal Ajjeda] ureyurent
01 pojigj sauedwoo ay) suon
~uda](¥ 1940 000'SELY HoOqRoE
pue 000'L1eg Aud qa affoon

- 1it] ?icEas SIDJ0A
UM ¢

¢L61 20uis voe(d ug :mma

paqqeu yoogese

1) uosngroy qog
[219udD) APUIONY - VIANATO

‘a)800Y9)

L3 Ut suo
-K13A0 pue £350 S 9A0f Apeaife |
‘201 uiAowt 10§ [ujaiesd Lo we
1, {oogaon,] uo siyp paysod prae(
‘pYopULd A[uo pire jeiy ey §§
uosipepy K1ted Sepypuq mduwoxd
-tur 31} 03 uopOral LAL) SwFuw
o nod ‘umo) ut mau Fureg
Jsnfny ug atay parowu pue 3t
uo pajas SayJ, ‘) 1oy of o1 papro
~ap Aoy ~ pajoadya uey) texomb
yonw j9ang pig uo asnoy
® puno] alqqaq uaya 3ng ‘Koqysy
Wow y3M SHAY UOSIPRJY 21aYA

waedaq i wnd 8( Asa1m0g

C SO 041 SHY J0 SN ) 1GY 8111 Huel 6y JOB NOSIAYN

wnfg 9|D 0) 2A0W puw sIvak

Al ur 211321 03 sea uv(d 1ay L

‘Kueduroo [10 apIsisan 10§ SiI0M

aqqa ap csndweo  jjosoln

I A3 1O PIBO ¥ SUNL plAv(q
Aprauy 21y moqy

9AIp vAU0g ojpawnle]
puy Lapfe(g A LG papnjout

Aewoen e Asaunog

[puuosiad suQ oipajy Aoy
aseyD ¥ puv ‘upeisuaMoy m_oU
‘19)50,] NBAE PApPN[OUT AN ALY}
01 s103yFHyall) 19110 plus off
110 21aM oM

‘Auo(e NI

oie122394 310920 Asaninog ANHELH c:n HOOU AaAd ApusY 'Eafimols

Afjdiy = 4 .E. e.z

4 aulel 6(e(uoasy FHl
T W )

AGIENI

@

puv sponb dn 3t paddeas o A
os ‘YiF v se suo Fuiiq 03 pajurm
put seansuqp 1oj sps ofor]
omy 108" 0uapAey mca_r aweo
oouapiuy] t2yfnep puw yuieg
M ARy "2UQ OIpajy pue s11ydy
-a1yy owos dn papunod ap,,
(£SN0LIDS nok axy,
‘ewt payse Ay, ‘porffue] Laxoer|
L FUIOD 210 M MoOuy [y
9] 03 piaE(q pofiua | uayp,
“TAO) U] OLO0[AM 2T2AL K1)
Mo Say os ‘Kuwd oy 03 apuy
-5 ANOSAX ¥ Pue suTHus ue Furiq oy
uolssfuutad payse pue HOSISpUSEY
VN JOIYD JuB)SISSE A Paf[Eo | 08 I
AVES [ UDUM 00308, UO SPA\ [,
‘asuodsar auQ) o1pajy 4oidyaiy
ay) pajesatforo Loxou oIy
UQ SIPIW (I GATD

guosuar v .10) uaddey sjury
v “Aried sy tof swoy Iy apuir
QAT P[HOM IDADU BY — I0l[1ud
2| 9y pU ‘paso[o ssu afupenb

-oug uaym Fupiow Kepry Apreo
SHOA 03 POpESY SBA pIAB(]
Fugseopq v usopIngs (-1

‘epayny,
ur 1eua)) uny Ay a1 01 dig
© j0d uosipely Avp Ixau ayy ‘jjo
Auvpipaiq a3 doy o) pres pragq
asnoyy
19§91q & pasu am ~ vdug ‘vuuy,,
‘pies ays uay[, ‘pey J949 pAYS
ABPYIIIQ 159¢ DY SLM 31 PILS UOST
~puel 4240 seM Aved 2yl ayy

Uy SYFIA IO

‘A1038 Kup

-iq [eoads A1aa sy uo reydero

A1 9S00 01 UOIIVIS AIY AY) O

WL pataal[ap pus sapood awos
PastEq S1GqaCT 1M PIES PrARQ

« PIp &pumuaroo

11 0T 18{l0] dana ([ | “atun
2] JO ISOW 818I) UL SBA |,

“S)IF Jo 30 14yfnoaq ofdoa ] ‘spusry

MAU DWOS aputu oY 09 ‘erey)

ofe|223d 219q3q Asa1nog

‘B1aA% 10199F8119 BYL UG Yy PORUB JUBAB B J0GE

2&5:&; dapy 3::_ S1f1 19348 PiaRg BAPULIE Yim 1INDIHO

AIffHY fie (M6)) BUUEH SN 8OYS BI04H B Koy Hueje ‘84 ;m._av ERETLET L ]
oA alg) e Aapeld Alpug 1ansip eAueg ;5_.. _ SN ojsud neag Aejueis sseis
07 6104 (411) (8jasdy Avpui 08 Sunos ¥

] UjEsusm

. & «.s.._.. ?..F. gy dii eau 14U ANGUD 3N

SPP| UAZOP B 1SE3] J¥ SI0M DIaY}
‘panoxa A3jerd sea UOSIpRRY,
‘sezzid i dn pamor)
winyg o[y uf aseg-N-oYul, 813q0;
woIj Salpy] 21y} (¢ig punon
1998] pUE ‘Wealo 991 Jo SUOJu
jo ardnoo © ‘atio mE € ‘aspeo Jaou
v ydnoyy juom ap\ Futzeun
SeM 3] asnoy atfy Ju ajdoad (L A
SO PRI 2 1940 SPAL 1T 210J0¢],
“JRY1 PIAO] DYG "ULOY B[
MO[q Y 18] pue auffus uw O
uosipely 108 K2y, Unoy 03 It
atam Lued oy Ju spiy oy 1w
2pie ue puw saufus om) JyFnorc
A2y ouQ Olpepy pue juaUILEC
-o(] 211y wnyy a[D Yy waay ‘dr
MO[Q JO PURY If UDY) puB — paj[ec
o[doad sallfy 10 oA 1mye] st
-[I uay, 'STIE 808 AN ¥ jooc
-808,] U0 pIoM 1) Ino nd [,
‘sasuodsal jo spatpunt
patoisg ysod s -asuodsal oy
2A3[{aq 3,Up[noo BY PIus PIAB(
« Papaau sjuasaid oy 'Aqat00 0f
pojuem otm auofur 03 ysenbai &
no nd pue aus jey o3uo pafdor |
51893 U} UOSIPUIY MBS [ 19)JV,,
“dnoid ayy
pautol pue dpy saeyAy ‘wmig o)
${00(20U 19A0 PIJGLUNIS [ USYA
S, "UO0 05 pUB YIM pasjoaly
198 01 sdnoi§ ‘uoyvuiojut {800
.o} punose Fup{oo] pajtels [ ‘asng
1Y U] A1 PAAOUL 94 DA,
‘Furueons sre ‘oon)
181 U0 SpuBy 9t puyY 24s ‘uf dtura
1 uaiy ‘suooireo Fupyojea ieynd
~l00 B U0 Sen |Ys *** Ino ﬁ.::o.*
uosipepy uoym pue ‘ueddeq 3
et JUpioo o of sanvd synu
- 3se] Moy mouy 104 anq — dn
3 uado 0 spujt ano paduuyop oM
muue 18vf o) 38 uayy g ‘Kjuo
Aprusy i soy 1of Avred Kuprpaq
© 3AVL P[ROAL O PAPIOOP PN,
“K103s o1p) s[ja)
‘orefracad  pravq  ‘feyjejpuestd
plo-1vad-L¢ I8} 1108 layjouw
jo  Kred  Kepiypriq  asuiding
B peY U9iSpuy Joxoup, uosy
-pr Tousrefapuny| plo-1vad-xis
‘b uep ‘Sepd - WNTE A0

wossungneugwr | essod wif Aq

ey} je auo jensnun Ai1oA e >tmg Aepyriiq yixis s, 39491419

ALINMIATAIOD

ANNGRLL OIN * 6102 ‘0L ‘Nvp WasunHL g gt



DSHS announces February food
benefits are available in January

160 trees narvesteu anu
sold at Christmastime

o Lal
OLYMPIA - The Depart-  Food do not receive any other  could be some disruption to st Ty girl
ment of Social and Health Serv- cash assistance to make ends ~ programs and services. 3 gra
ices (DSHS) announced that — meet” For more info, keep visiting Bos
due to the partial federal gov- SNAP recipients normally the agency’s Economic Services Ve,
ernment shutdown, most see their monthly food benefits Administration’s website. Vs.
ients would receive their basic  arrive ‘on their EIeCtronic Benes - e Vi,
food benefits for February no  fits Transfer (EBT cards) any- Vs,
later than Sunday, Jan. 20. wbert;a.1 from Ztgxt% first of the Full court press on -
The USDA Food and Nu-  ymon to the 3
it Sorvices (FNS) tirected  DSHS is urging clients who salmon predators .
state agencies to issue Supple-  receive February ‘benefits early PORTLAND, OR - It was 2 v‘:
mental Nutrition Assistamce 10 budget carefully. “Some re- good year for those angling for Ve
Program (SNAP), knownasBa-  cipients — those who get their northern pikeminnow in the

sic Food in Washington, to min-
imize the potential impact of

any lapse in funding because of going two months between  istered for the 2018 Northern
the shutdown. SNAP disbursements.” Roberts Pikeminnow Sport Reward Pro-
“Healthy food is founda- explained. People will want to 1
tional to our well-being and  ensure that the benefits they Combined, they spent more
without it, we struggle to fully — are receiving now last as long than 23,000 angler days cateh-
coniribute to our com- as possible.” ing and removing 180,271 of
inunities,” said Babgggbé‘rts. DSHS i; keeping its website ttl;:;: sa]mOn;e:l;i‘ng ﬁsg, gereti— f |
Director for the D om-  along with its Facebook and ing young on and steel- - - oy .
Tunity Services Division  Twitter accounts Tpdated asit  head from predation. CLE ELUW KIWANIAN Rarteig, Vathvaer presants <
within the Economic Services — receives guidance from the fed- While harvest was down a Kip Fox with = g ®© sximwicdgment Tor hev +
Administration. eral gofglernmen;i; gl grtimm Zﬂé'l due to higher river significard, ik e hi's 2008 Chwistmas ee G
“In our state, over 900,000 Atthistime, if the shutdown lows, angl T success was better i F s W
i e tsrecetvedbod  does not end by March it Is  in2018. salle and Somdireisss in Cle Ehum. “THES ore wias e o

benefits. Seventy-five percent

benefits on the 20th of each
month, for example — will be

unclear of the impacts, but

Columbia and Snake rivers.
More than 3,000 people reg-

Average catch per angler

mmsﬂehwﬁgmw‘wm

" Qo i SRl Yetivewer. “ie IB0 trees

of the people whoreceive Basic ~ DSHS does acknowledge there  Der day in 2018 was 7.52, UD ¥
frOgnll 7.38 in 2017. élm tfoget‘ner, ol soid 480, Weve gebeial e Nabwme v

anzlers were paid about $1.4 CorerTvEcy | a

There’s 2 BETTER WAY |  million for thelr efforts. sapundoig el e e

te bathe your dog The program, funded by the o e pRERS very inporiant fordraiser.

4 o Bonneville Power Administra- Procods Do gkt back inlo the comTREiy, mesty

tion, has run annually from,

‘May 1 through Sept. 30 for more
than 20 years.

Phiott courtesy of Mary Varhauee

o o yourth prograens.”

S— et A I (" =)
( 1 ® 3 N
| Five interesting facts about | % U /7 Arerage ™
e Martin Luther King, Jr. .= / _m' h’”‘]mlcss |
'R o #
resday CLE ELUM - Monday, Jan. 21, was + ! gor nds /|
gafn’ﬁ%’r E; Martin Luther King Jr. Day. Here are J 05 Qgs‘wm \i"t&! 4
e g some interesting insights into this v . |
Sam-1pm - d Amen‘l%an&icon's ﬁtf’e. * Tired of dieting Locatey ;
¥ <k - " 1. King was the youngest person | = e N
2 jol ) Self Servic e awarded the Nobel Peace Prizein19ss. without ZES\E“ZS? Cle Eum;
- At 9. At the Aflanta premiere of the | Start the New Year right — /@-—-\
DOG WASH - movie Gone with the Wind, Martin sang with a weight loss i ™

with his church choir. program that works!

at ARRF Animal Foster Care | 5. Tihere %% 570 Zgo sireets i the
nite es mam er Martin i
907 East Dakota, Rosiyn - 509-304-23505 | JREE c LR NN Eo We“g‘ég'_‘;g;g‘_";’;_}'"z o
. bt . 4. He was aw: @ Congressio; %
Or easier yet, g“mﬁwf“‘ Call ShamPooch for Appt: Gold Medal znd the Presidential Medal A www.247weightlosssystem.com
letTinadothe <42 509-260-0553 of Freedom. S
o A Services & Prices listed at 5. The name on his original birth cer-
Grooming! Yoo shampoochroslyn.com tificate Wgs Michaie_% King. Tt;;so v:z;is ; EOR SALE — Litter Box Cabinet
I owever. He was sulj S painted furniturs, " o
CoMANCHEE PAWNEE be named after his father who was Gelaiendemei et "’33”‘13’532'2&

mumahmmmmwmmmmaum

named for Martin Luther, the leader of
{on-Fl, Bam-5pm) or call §03-674-2511. Delivery avalabiein Kittitas County.

the Christian reformation movement.

o
yeww.Sacebook.com/comanchepavnod

Fak



UNE “—_— k.

NEW YEAR’S BABY

Ison on life,

volunteerism

thing ” she smiled, “be that
physics, guitar, English, his-
tory, PE or anything in be-
tween. I've also done some
work in Special Education.”

What's her motivational
quote, the one that serves
as her wellspring?

“I've had several over
the years, based on what
was going on in my life.

“In college, for instance,
it was: don’t let school get
in the way of my education.

“At this writing it’s: live
life to the fullest — and — a
quote from Rabbi Hillel: f
I am not for myself, who
will be for me? If I am not
for others, what am I® And
if not now, when?””

What’s on her Bucket
List? It’s a lengthy one, rep-
resentative of her wish to

_ live life to its fullest.

“I'd like to do more
traveling. I've never been to
Australia or New Zealand.
I'm a diver and I’d like to
try the Great Barrier Reef.

“I'd also like to visit

Chile, Morocco, the Grand
Canyon, the Galapagos Is-

e

imong other things she does, she in Africa, fly a helicopter
utes content to the NKC Tribune.  and swim with the wild dol-
Jen s e R S ¢»s..  phins again.
“I'd like to volunteer for .
Elum Eagles. organizations helping sea
- of the Shes on the Roslyn Art turtles, orphaned ele-
don for  Festival planning committee. phants, dolphins, chim-
trict 6- But there’s another facet panzees orangutans
of Adelson, one that showed T g,orillas.” ?

for the

N l aal:mg on the Upper

itself when she first arrived

~ lands, go on a photo safari

What are some of the

¢h Key in the Upper County. most valuable lessons she’s
1 group. 1 worked as 2 K-12 sub- garnered from her life so far?
iteered  stitute teacher at the Easton “Embrace life’s adven-
jource, and Cle Elum-Roslyn school tures. Make the best out of
n Pub-  districts because I love any situation — and find the
tle Cle ‘teaching just about any- good in everyone.”

|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
J

hington’s volunteers

of Washington’s most dedi-
cated volunteers,” said Gov.
o o)

P ﬁk ‘f‘m-;,_ o

 It's a girl!

lis

TR

MEET Ki

R S, '% SRR e i LS

TTITAS COUNTY'S New Year's Day
Baby: Skylar Jade Stroh, shown here with mom
Morgan and dad James shortly after Skviar

came into the worid.

by Jim Fossett
Jim@nketribune.com

ELLENSBURG — Tues-
day, Jan. 1, Skylar Jade
Stroh came into the world at
8:34 am., weighing 8
pounds, 15 ounces, and
measuring 20 inches. She
had a full head of brown hair.

Mom Morgan, 32, and
dad James, 32, waited six
days for Skylar to arrive,
while Morgan was in labor
at KVH. She is the couple’s
first child. They make

Courtesy Stroh Family

their home in Kittitas.
Morgan commutes to
Selah where she works as
the administrative assis-
tant to Yakima Valley
School’s superintendent.
She said she would be tak-
ing a few weeks off to be
with the baby. James
works at the chip plant on
Bullfrog Road in Cle Elum.
Skylar’s maternal
grandparents are Tim and
Quenby Farrell. Paternal
grandparents are Ed Stroh

" and Kathi Stroh.

Would you like to get |
involved with vouth :




and You Are Still
Rocking My World!

3 | LOVE YOU!
‘Tina Marie

Tiger males Mohan, 14, and
Dumai, 6, also live in the zoo’s
Asian Forest Sanctuary habitat.
Dumai is a brother to Kali and Ki-
rana.

However, Dumai, who was

Photo courtesy of £

Safari in Winston, Ore
a recommendation b

Zoo guests had an opp
born at Point Defiance, is soon  see him and bid him f
scheduled to depart for Wildlife

weekend.

Professional G

- age0] Youald SEPIERIE B o GORMETy FoR=7) 77 g s2H
wpateg W BTES EL sprek gOLT 101 MTB O qi‘ﬁmb pumod-Goz ‘€309
it 4 dnog ‘9iBe0H “ssougeng T FULOIE 5 noqy
jeg BN B UM S 0 g oSliM
; poveg YUl uosjt
i eun 40 SO Sfjgga:?z‘i:gxolm e3ea oy w sessed yorens
- o ued mm 1Mog }IOEqInO 866-[ B S 0021 lAt\Oq
: garagy NS & U0 GBS B &FE2 ! 000 1¢ 0q08 T £q3es P2 ey
‘ T oo 8wt o0 T S om0 ST
A g 9fFBoN B W “.,,,,m 0 Sk J 310Ys SO ST : T O GEISTYE S e
g ‘peieg 1240 ¥O OP°HY uas)/‘::‘:g%:;‘{?:a;ao o 7961 W 3" a Q;?;?sfed ‘smone(doo 81 oﬁ?ﬁ;
i 23l 21 X ; 2
. “ 353040 W e asaou) TSR 5T 10 e STLOTAS. L noasto0 10§ p10031 [00%; . 5 5503 B
so11g wey ‘18l Suonaldmoo i 4-QL ® S e
¥ 22NVt yvasant 318{1‘58 g Ul s : 19pI®: -0 g o1 1dwmene X
u 0“35 ON ~ T2 NVI “JGNOI 2 Surpnou ‘sumopyonol o ﬁg 91 SUOSTLA
: Na 1~ 10 -1008 Pm‘{'gz = X0 1< dn pa'}{()!d e AR TIIO. ad S‘UOS
I3 =Th) 105 poo3 ‘SpIeh L SoUETHION
A ukjsoy-wniz 3l sprek o LT 107 P 135001 5330S SED
& B 5 1  Jo 210X ST poyured qRUIOA o :
g 1 id st

jmog oreied



8§ wolj 10A0081 ‘aji| ADpAISA® JO SYsi1 BY)

oBpunw ojdoed djay of s| uoissiw InQ

‘sIerep NEung e urd
9 ‘41 "uep ‘NYBLuo} 10§ paILis
ST 1X0U 9y, ‘[ooyog Aoy,
JB g1 "uep uo Sugeswn Ljuniu
W09 1801} BT} PIAY SUBLOJ |
Hupresut £Hununod Aaorg

‘SI0TIOJUT PUIE SIOLIBINO
Suprmg pejesdie) jured «
“jo1 Sunyred 8y eAed ‘Hrem
-OpIS JUOY MU B [[BIsu] «
‘swa)
-548 Jepjunids pue wonedrt
-3 ‘UatEY A1} opeasdp) «
‘osnoyueead v pring
YOUBUSIUTBL JOOY «
‘(pases] Apue.Lmo)
9ouey punoasierd e prmng «
*8.10)[00]
JUOpnIS puw SeA[eA 10)BIP
-BI ‘suejshs ofydes pue AJano
-88 §,]001Os oY} ‘sueo (doyder)
awoxyy ‘doys {10 oy} ‘qer
Jeyndutod ot} epeaddp «
‘Rf[eIqUIN £AS] TEOA-INOY

9y} Japun SIgad Ay} Jo 9uO
103 pojedire) yowe ‘paIsy] s308
~foad uregy auf[ 81 JO A0S T
#012q 0I8Y ‘eapt UL NOK 8A13
0} Jnq ‘Adod  10f T00T[AS Bt}
10B3U0D) "BUOAIBAR 0} OTGB[IBAR
s1 semyipuadxa feyrdeo pazn
-rorad Jo 3S1[ 8InUa oY,
puny pruos sxefjop
Aol [e3de0 JeyM

. uonjeteued
®© 0] 38B[ Jey) sAuIprmq yim
dn pue Prnoeo am AJunuiniod
® se 191{}o30} j10M M JI,,

‘£aUOU [BD0] 3, U8 SIB]
-[op juead sy ‘98Imod Jo ‘smau
pood atff, ‘Juead ey} 398 A[ren)
-UOAQ [[,oM — Atenagay uf Sur

-sodoad axem Aaog epde) oyl

03 Aoy UTA ~ 81894 N0 10U
a3 10§ sSurpmq Jno 3uguge}
-urett 8,84 aftym yey) Surdoy
ax,0Mm 0§ I81] At} wo dn A0
0} Suto3 axsm “1etj} op Loy

=51 9LHL BUIABY] PUE SOLL
-81p 19381 9se1p) Furdey usaq
9A L3} Burdes MoU I Ael(],
‘Kytaedsrp oy} 01 dn Juryem
ST 93¥)$ Y] pattrea] [ ueid
9t} U198 J,UaTom am aut Fuy
-uogur 303 T 193397 ot} U,
“Op WD SNAJ[RE AL SIOLTSTP
jeyM op 03 Ajroedes Surpuoq
Ay eAey 1uop dioty, se yons
S}OLLSIP I9N0 [[RLUS I8} ST
pozI[Eal aa LU} TeyMm mg,,
‘sa[es JaqUIT} WO.TF SUOT[IUL Ut
. SYOTYy 8je)s atpy uay, ‘pessed
puoq ayy 108 0} 8seq YOLI-XE)
o1[} SBY ONAS[[AL ‘I Yorewt 01
UM ey} 010U 81,A81[} pue
Je1[} S9AO] 93} A1, 'puoq ey
~[0p UOT[[fq ey B Ui ued jen}
anAS[[Og AYIT SILUSIP SBM
1surede dn odom oM JBUM,,

‘31 PIOJE 3,080 JEU) SpaaLt
uonjeZIUIepoOwl 9dael YyMm
0], 9] S[O0T[OS [[BWS B0
pung 0} Supoof st s3eIs Ay,
‘Juead oy) Supuiqus anun
~LOD T[IM B ‘07818 911 JO s)aed
I9Y)0 Ul Spesu 10381q aIeMm
QIaYy, "JUeld a1f) 193 J,UpIp oM
juq “eieso) uoneordde yuead
uorpezruapowt e Sunind ey

« SOTHTIOEY
pue aanjon.gsegui epeisdn 10
aoe[dal ‘sziuIapoul 0] pawire
sjoafoad reydeo apyoe} 01
POILE [[2M USTAM J110 STEIA DALY
10 anoj oqdeut o) uopeedaad
ur apracad am $901Al9S Bl
pUB SABY 9M JEUM UTBjUTBUL
03 Junyse 1sn{ 2.1, 9\ sBUIPING
MBUL10J BUNSE JOU BB AT
oM JeUM UTRIUTRBUL JSNY DAl
ano pur 43918118 N0 908
sey Aaer] sy09foad Tepde)) ayy
UM Op 0] JUBM BM JBUYM,,

Afervs o1y,

W9} ULt 0}
pred steyoes) pue sureigord
JETNOLLIMORIXS S8 Yons s3ur}
apupour 03 ‘ISip ey} umop
10 08 P[rioo 1 ‘PIstt 0M §,BIE]
BUXD 91} pue ‘yoem e Aep
QU0 9SANU ¥ 0[OSUN0D 9T}
Ty e 2oy Aed Sujuesut ‘Justu
01U 07 (e ST AAS 09'1$ ouy
UL Jof 8,781} AsUOW 8y} ‘UL,

“\A11 100HJS dH0

K91} 9SNBYA( DIOWAUE 2
U0 oM ‘(puon sy Sut
Furpung oY) 108 0} jur
Aaol 813 Jes Keipy uay)
‘et pasu 03 Buiod o104
STU[} paal 0] SUT0S aleMm
pUE (I8} [FIM UMOD JES §
-urad atyy, 'speau atf} je i
sp00) Loy, “Indugorqud p
-0s pue sdurresy onqud
K91, *SP1E0q JO0YDS TeIC
9 0} PASTL 1 ‘[[9M (598e
JO spupy{ 8soy} 0} puc
0} SUOTS[O8 A1f} SaseUL 0L
‘Jurpmq o1} 10§ SI03R0E
-pe 80'T 10 L0'T aAwY Aet
PUE papunjun ale seie
Jrey fooyag daot, 1e aJeg
“postt

Bury)4.tens yorq 195 03 X
-11q 1$ € ung o} Buosd ax,
OIS [00YIS 83T
T 1o SUr08 8 Jetm je 0o’
(08 MOYT Pat

ueaq sey distewted
LV 39Vd WONS AHNNILNG

“I99YUNTOA OTUT]) pue A18)91008
Pleoq ‘oyorwv] BUBSNS
RELIUI (7Y
OJUL[O PUB J0aNsean) Taquuat
pleoq ‘Ja9[) I9YIROH

REGTIGI
pieoq ‘uEdpyy  uwep
‘801810088 SULteap]

pue uorstp Aojre) s, Smasuef

-[i JO I9UMO pUE IIBYD 801A
pIeoq ‘SstAR(l 1100y I

‘Juep

-N}S TeOTPaUT AISIBATU) UO)BUT

“YSEM [eue] pue Joquietl
preoq ‘aesueds YIIAL

“1ossajoxd

AjIsaeAru) uoldurysep [(ely

-us) pue IeqUIeUl pIeoq ‘sof
~B)2Sy-AT( B[ 9)JUDAI ] (L

103091 S,)1joxduon a1
‘gr07] (orduy) ulposuy

JuspIys Teo

-[POTU AISTBATIIN WOIBUTYSBA

Tejun)) pue JI9ajun[oA oTurjo
‘reyo preoq ‘raedg praeq

‘staed

Aoy oY) aXe MOaq oY ‘JFels

S1a50M 130U2M 10 53103 O10M4

“Sjiom Aedal BupBuo vy shp soeds pajff im 'L
‘et ‘Repusiy Ag uopierado vy yoeyg 8m A3fjo8) sYL

J199jUN0A pUE paeoq 2y} 03
uotonpour ue Jo Lem Ag
ye3s oy} jnoqy

“Banqsus{i oTuD
Jooq uedQ :oogeoeqg U0
Os[e ST }jo1duou oY, ‘993L4-656
-60G 38 9A0'T (B0 0) POJIAUT 818
aagoyj[eoy SousSiaws-uou

* Jo peau ur ojdoad puy sIesjun

-[oA ‘stouop ‘siosuodg
JPOATOAUL J83 0} JUBM

181} 19A0ISIP 0} PAYIOYS
JO purn{ sem I jejeis e

UL STENPIAIPUL PaInsuim jo

oFex I5eYSIY oY) Sey I mouy
1ok pi oM STUL J0F 20eld

Pood B sT LHunoy seminy,
“oJ11 Aureay e aavy afdoad
padejueapesip durdEy jnoqe

ojeuorssed  Afeaxr uyj,
SUWTesH AMqnd

UL 104 9A0T 590D AUM
« UHESY [[2.18A0 0) ABY STUI[RAY
e ‘diey mo Suipesu
aydoad Buipuy pue ‘siouop

g olh-ausIpe AllEd HAY S ABM udly 8pisu|
sy oujd Bul|j89 @ 81664 MEN HAL4Y AVA AHL

81080y 1PPUIA 10 A851Im00 0X0Ud

FRpEOs

BAIA W04 Uo[EEUOP (00T © 8109968 At 8|FUY 1619

pue siostods Fur)es ‘shnoqe
BUOAI9AD SUT[[9} U0D( SVI[ BAIA
‘ampg o1 03 UeA Tejusp ot
SuiBuraq pejaers am souls,,
“Srunumod
91} 0} $9OTAISS aNO Bufaq Ued
om 0s dpy 0} Sur[Im sjuspt
-sa.1 BIOUL O] B SBY AJUN0)
Jeddn eyl swwess 3,
antd
e se[Beg oy} Jo Jreyeq uo
OO 000§ © YITM ST pajuas
-pxd ayg ‘wmA 910 Ut s1930y
VATA M jewt gsul 1,
‘sxesteapuny 1od1ef Jjo
Jaquinu € 30y o3 st uerd ano
0s 189k 30g N0 ST 6107,
‘AJSIOATUL] UOISUTYSBAL
enuey je 3urApnys sjyuep
1138 [BOIPAW PUE §a8.IUU SUIOS
‘510300 J@0jun{oA Aq aiqissod
opew §1 901AI8S MN() ‘STAR
119¢OY puE wosIv WAVl
810300(1 Aq 6661 Ul pepuUNOY
jgoxduou e SI, ‘pres ays

“GRLD WBLD saiFEd Ui 10 JEySY We a18Fi

) .H

(OIy[O 100q uedo U,
UesH
oldng  ur 99I3sp ¥ Yim
£ysaeatun uoBurysem [ea}
-uaQ) wo.y Supenpeas teye qof
3} }[00} BYS ‘saeak eaa 1sed
alf} 103 10308Xp 8 pjoxduot
a1} Uva( B A0 9IHUY
arur) aoo( wadQ
aly Jnoqy

‘aTB0YTEoY LoueSIote-ou
‘o1seq 10] 9AI9S-1SAT] ‘AUL0D
-18a11 ‘ATeSS900U I8 SUOTICA
-I989.1 ON 99. ST O oU.f,
‘wrd 6-9 g ‘wep ‘Kepsanyl, «

‘uoou 0}
‘wre ¢ ‘6T uep ‘Aepinieg .

110J poruL
-poyos e a4aY) SITUI[) 0AY
MOTA UTRIUNON “F 18§ ‘U0}
-Aurysep [Bue) Jo Ui[eaH
Ayunwmo) Aq paysoy Sang
-sueT[E U oTur[) J1ooq tedQ
oY} Je oUl0dTeM BIe UO[jue}

L]
=

-je urpeau spuanied ‘uoy
-uwo 91 103 aFestadnod ¢
S[IoM T
gutoduo o3 anp ‘9z ‘wep ‘A
-} 0] PAY[@IUed ST 1
S[Q-OUIDIPAIAL AU HA
pajsoy A[reatdAl omury
uadQ 8} ‘I8AeMOY 1
pajuy s feuoyetado
SEM OTUD a1 ‘L ‘tef ‘Kep
A ‘Ul yoeq paAout i
-oad Leprig uQ ‘19008
uo ade)) B 10§ payny
-91 atem sjusujurodde
S0, JB1} PUB SWo0 1
auqu pejoedwl edeuiep J
pres [ERYJo Uy ‘siapyl
aarg jjo jes aanssead 1
J9MO] 8} I93J8 POOf) t
-198811) ‘wmpy 91)-suly
Amured HAM S, Lep eydp
e 3sanq adid Sulfreo e ‘g
‘Aepsaupop — WO'TA 875
woaraunginUGUL
nessod wyr Ay

9z “uef 10} pajjesued ajuj|9 100q uadQ

SMIAN TYNOID I

£H 6102 L1 NV WasenHL 4 FNNEIL DN



